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1. DEFINITIONS

Capitalized definitions used in these Reorganization Terms shall have the following
meanings, except for cases where they have a different meaning in a particular context:

“Companies” shall collectively refer to RST and VST being reorganized, whereas the
“Company” shall refer to any of the mentioned companies.

“LESTO?” shall be a new company, i.e. AB LESTO, established by merging the Companies
during the reorganizational process of the Companies, to which all assets, rights and
obligations of the merged Companies are transferred.

“Reorganization” shall refer to reorganization of the Companies performed in compliance
with the Civil Code of the Republic of Lithuania, the Law on Companies of the Republic of
Lithuania and other respective normative legal acts of the Republic of Lithuania, by merging
two public companies, i.c. RST and VST, that shall terminate their individual activity after the

Reorganization has been completed and cease to exist as legal entities, into a new legal entity,
ie. LESTO.,

“Reorganization Terms” shall be this document prepared and approved by managing bodies
of the Companies, including all annexes, supplements, amendments to the Reorganization
Terms and other documents which are attached to the Reorganization Terms and (or)
considered as their integral part, except for those prepared and (or) approved in breach of the
Reorganization Terms and (or) normative legal acts of the Republic of Lithuania.

LESTC

“Reorganized Companies” shall be the companies that terminate their activity after
Reorganization and cease to exist as legal entities, i.e. RST and VST.

“RST?” is a public company RST incorporated and operating in compliance with legislation of
the Republic of Lithuania, registered with the Register of Legal Entities of the Republic of
Lithuania under the legal entity code 110870890, at P. Luksio St. 5B, Vilnius.

“VST” is a public company VST incorporated and operating in compliance with legislation
of the Republic of Lithuania, registered with the Register of Legal Entities of the Republic of
Lithuania under the legal entity code 110870748, at J. Jasinskio St. 16C, Vilnius.
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2. LEGAL BASIS FOR REORGANIZATION

The Companies shall be reorganized and these Reorganization Terms have been prepared in
compliance with provisions of the Civil Code of the Republic of Lithuania, the Law on
Companies of the Republic of Lithuania and other respective normative legal acts of the
Republic of Lithuania.

Reorganization Terms have been prepared by the Boards of the Companies, afier approvals of
General Meetings of Shareholders of RST and VST dated 4™ January 2010 have been
obtained (Annex No. 1 and Annex No. 2).

Reorganization Terms were considered and approved by the decisions of the Board Meetings
of RST and VST, both dated 6 September 2010.

Arvydas Darulis
Chairman of the Board
Public company Ryty skirstomieji tinklai

Arvydas Darulis
Chairman of the Board
Public company VST



3.1

3.2.

3. INFORMATION ABOUT THE REORGANIZED COMPANIES AND TUE

NEW COMPANY RESULTING FROM REORGANIZATION

The reorganized Companies:

3.1.1.
L}
[}

3.1.2.

RST

Name of a legal entity: public company Ryty skirstomieji tinklai;

Legal form of a legal entity: public company;

Address of registered office of a legal entity: P. Luksio St. 5B, Vilnius, Republic
of Lithuania;

Code of a legal entity:110870890;

Register where information about a legal entity is collected and kept: the
Register of Legal Entities of the Republic of Lithuania;

VAT payer’s code: LT108708917;

Authorized capital: LTL 492,404,653 divided into 492,404,653 ordinary
registered shares with the nominal value of LTL 1 each, the share issue (ISIN)
number of which is LT0000126385;

Paid up capital: LTL 492,404,653;

All the regulated information of RST, including the historical financial
information for the year 2007, 2008, 2009 and the interim financial information,
is available for acquaintance in the website of RST www.rst.lt, as well as in the
website  of  AB NASDAQ  OMX  Vilnius  Stock  Exchange
www.nasdagomxbaitic.com and in the Central Regulated Data Base
www.crib.lt;

VST

Name of a legal entity: public company VST;

Legal form of a legal entity: public company;

Address of registered office of a legal entity: J. Jasinskio St. 16C, Vilnius,
Republic of Lithuania;

Code of a legal entity: 110870748;

Register where information about a legal entity is collected and kept: the
Register of Legal Entities of the Republic of Lithuania;

VAT payer’s code: LT108707412;

Authorized capital: LTL 111,539,940 divided into 3,717,998 ordinary registered
shares with the nominal value of LTI 30 cach, the share issue (ISIN) number of
which 1s LTO000126377;

Paid up capital: LTL 111,539,940,

All the regulated information of VST, including the historical financial
information for the year 2007, 2008, 2009 and the interim financial information,
is available for acquaintance in the website of VST www.vst.lt, as well as in the
website  of  AB NASDAQ  OMX  Vilnius  Stock Exchange
www.nasdagomxbaltic.com and in the Central Regulated Data Base
www.crib.lf.

A new legal entity LESTO shall be formed after reorganization has been completed

Name of a legal entity: AB LESTO;
Legal form of a legal entity: public company;



4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

4.4.

5.1.

. Address of registered office of a legal entity: Zvejy St. 14, Vilnius, Republic of
Lithuania;

. Code of a legal entity: to be given by the Register of Legal Entities, following
the procedures laid down by legal acts of the Republic of Lithuania, after
LESTO has been registered with the Register of Legal Entities;

. Register where information about a legal entity is collected and kept: the
Register of Legal Entities of the Republic of Lithuania, registrar — state
enterprise Centre of Registers, Vilnius branch;

. The share issue (ISIN) code will be granted upon registration of the issue of
LESTO shares with the Central Securities Depository of Lithuania;

. Authorized capital: LTL 603,944,593,

4. MODE AND GOAL OF REORGANIZATION, LEGAL AND ECONOMIC
GROUNDS. THE COMPANIES CEASING THEIR EXISTENCE AFTER
REORGANIZATION AND A NEW COMPANY TO BE ACTIVE AFTER

REORGANIZATION

On the basis of the Reorganization Terms, the Companies are reorganized by way of
merget, as laid down in Section 2.97 (4) of the Civil Code of the Republic of Lithuania,
merging the reorganized Companies which will cease their existence as legal entities
after Reorganization into LESTO that will begin its operation after Reorganization and
will be the successor to all assets, rights and obligations of the Reorganized Companies,
i.e. the new legal entity LESTO will result from the Companies ceasing their existence
and will continue the activities. The Reorganization may be appealed under procedure
established by legal requirements of the Republic of Lithuania and may be declared null
and void on the grounds provided in legal requirements of the Republic of Lithuania.

The reorganization is aimed at optimization of activities of distribution networks
making them more effective. The goals of reorganization, legal and economic grounds
are defined and provided in the reports of the Companies’ boards on the intended
Reorganization.

The Companies ceasing their existence afier Reorganization: RST and VST.

The new company which will be incorporated and will commence its activities after
reorganization: LESTO.

5. THE NUMBER BY CLASSES AND NOMINAL VALUE OF SHARES IN
REORGANIZED COMPANIES AND THE COMPANY TO BE ACTIVE
AFTER REORGANIZATION. CONVERSION RATE OF SHARES AND ITS
SUBSTANTIATION. RULES OF DISTRIBUTION OF SHARES AMONG
SHAREHOLDERS

Solely the persons who are shareholders of RST and VST on the day when the Registrar
of Legal Entities registers a newly incorporated company, i.e. LEST O, shall have the
right to obtain LESTO shares.

6



5.2.

5.3

5.4,

5.5.

5.6.

5.7.

5.8.

The rate at which shares of the Reorganized Companies will be converted into the
shares issued by LESTO to be active after Reorganization is established on the basis of
values of the Companies’ shares defined in Sections 5.9 and 5.10 of the Reorganization
Terms (the table on the calculation of the shares conversion rate is attached as Annex
No 3).

As of the day of these Reorganization Terms the authorized capital of RST is LTL
492,404,653 and is divided into 492,404,653 ordinary registered shares of LTL 1
nominal value each.

As of the day of these Reorganization Terms the authorized capital of VST is LTL
111,539,940 and 1s divided into 3,717,998 ordinary registered shares of LTL 30 nominal
value each.

The authorized capital of LESTO to be active after Reorganization will be equal to LTL
603,944,593, ie. the authorized capitals of RST and VST will be aggregated. The
authorized capital of LESTO will be divided into LTL 603,944,593 ordinary registered
shares of LTL 1 nominal value each.

The calculation of the rate of conversion of RST and VST shares into LESTO shares
was based on the values of the Company shares. The boards of the Companies sought to
establish true values of both Companies shares and while assessing the Companies took
into account the recent financial state of the Companies as well as the valuation of the
Companies on the market because both Companies are public interest companies whose
shares are traded on AB NASDAQ OMX Vilnius Stock Exchange. For the purposes of
establishing the rate of conversion of RST and VST shares into LESTO shares two
methods were employed: (i) book value of net asset as of 30 June 2010, and (ii) average
weighted price of the Companies’ shares over the last 6 months on the market (the value
of shares is calculated as of 13 August 2010) where RST and VST securities are traded.

The method of net asset book value was chosen for the following reasons: this method
is based on the latest audited interim financial statements prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards as of 30 June 2010 (Annex No 4 and Annex
No 5); in such statements the long-term assets of both RST and VST are accounted in
reassessed values which are determined on regular basis (at least once every five years)
by independent valuators of property or the managers of the Companies. Since the
recent amendments to legislation in electric power sector might have significantly
affected in adverse manner the fair value and recoverable amount of tangible assets in
the Companies, therefore the boards of the Companies, seeking to establish true values
of both Companies’ shares, also decided to employ the other method defined in Section
5.8.

The calculation of the average weighted market price of the Company’s shares over the
last 6 months (the value of shares recalculated as of 13 August 2010) was chosen for the
following reasons: this method refiects the value of RST and VST shares on the market,
reflects the expectations of investors and the information held about the Companies,
including their regulatory environment, as it comprises the recent data of AB NASDAQ
OMX Vilnius Stock Exchange. In the opinion of the boards of the Companies, the sole
method of net asset book value did not suffice for establishing the true value of all



5.9.

5.10.

5.11.

shares in RST and VST and therefore the method of average weighted value was chosen
as well. As a result of fluctuations of the market price of the Companies’ shares (on AB
NASDAQ OMX Vilnius Stock Exchange), also due to the changes in the electric power
sector and the resulting instability and constant change of various data and information,
as well as other factors which are likely to affect in the wrong way the market price of
the Companies’ shares at a certain moment, the boards of the Companies decided to use
not the capitalization of VST and RST market on a certain particular day but the
average weighted market price of the Companies shares over the last 6 months (the
calculations of these prices are attached as Annex No 6 and Annex No 7).

In view of the Companies’ book value of net asset as of 30 June 2010, reviewed by
auditors which performed the review of interim financial statements dated 30 June
2010, the total value of RST and VST shares is LTL 2,190,598 thousand and LTL
1,486,574 thousand respectively. Subject to the Companies’ capitalization on the market
over the last 6 months and the average weighted market price of the Companies’ shares
(calculating as of 13 August 2010), the total value of RST and VST shares is LTL
1,053,764 thousand and LTL 861,720 thousand respectively.

The use of the abovementioned two methods has resulted in considerable differences of
values of the Companies’ shares. Therefore, for the purposes of establishing the final
rate of conversion of RST and VST shares into LESTO shares the arithmetic mean of
the results given in Section 5.9 was used. Thus the obtained total value of all RST and
VST shares is LTL 1,622,172 thousand and LTL 1,174,147 thousand respectively, and
the proportion of all RST and VST shares is 58,01:41,99.

According to assessment of the Companies’ boards, RST and VST are very similar and
comparable in terms of specifics of their activities (similar geographic territory, similar
length of power networks and number of consumers, similar annual quantity of power
sold and annual level of income; see Annex No. 8), however different values of the
Companies’ shares are mainly caused by the following reasons:

5.11.1. According to the data indicated in the interim financial statements of the
Companies the amount of VST’s financial debts as of 30 June 2010 comprised
LTL 454,000,000 and exceeded by LTL 302,000,000 the amount of RST’s
financial debts. VST’s financial debts mainly accrued during the governance of
the previous owners due to specific reorganizations of VST, which process
could not be affected by the cumrent shareholder UAB Visagino atominé
electriné (Visaginas Nuclear Power Plant) in any manner. Should the financial
debts of VST be of the same level as RST’s financial debts as of 30 June 2010,
then the total value of VST shares could be respectively higher and more
comparable to the total value of RST shares;

5.11.2. The higher level of VST’s debt causes a higher risk of VST’s insolvency. This
can be reflected indirectly in the market price of shares and result in the lower
value of VST shares;

5.11.3. the book value of VST’s tangible assets is lower than the book value of RST’s
tangible assets. In the opinion of the Companies’ boards, such difference of
values is the result of lower level of investments into VST and, accordingly, of



5.12.

5.13.

5.14.

5.15.

conditionally lower quality of tangible assets. This fact also entails a lower
value of VST shares;

5.11.4. although the book value of VST assets is lower, the operating costs of VST are
also lower,

In view of the rate of conversion of RST and VST shares, which is 58,01:41,99, RST
shares will be converted into the shares of LESTO, the company to be active after
Reorganization, at the following rate: 1 RST share will equal to 0,71 LESTO share,
rounding as follows:

5.12.1. Tf a fractional part of the total number of shares per sharcholder equals to or is
more than 0.5, the number of LESTO shares issued to a sharecholder of RST
after Reorganization will be rounded up to the whole number;

5.12.2. If a fractional part of the total number of shares per shareholder is less than 0.5,
the number of LESTO shares issued to a shareholder of RST after
Reorganization will be rounded down to the whole number (in such a case, any
difference occurring between the whole number and its fractional part will not
be compensated in money).

In view of the rate of conversion of RST and VST shares, which is 58,01:41,99 VST
shares will be converted into the shares of LESTO, the company to be active after
Reorganization, at the following rate: 1 VST share will equal to 68,21 LESTO shares,
rounding as follows:

5.13.1. If a fractional part of the total number of shares per shareholder equals to or is
more than 0.5, the number of LESTO shares issued to a shareholder of VST
after Reorganization will be rounded up to the whole number;

5.13.2. If a fractional part of the total number of shares per sharcholder is less than 0.5,
the number of LESTO shares issued to a sharcholder of VST after
Reorganization will be rounded down to the whole number (in such a case, any
difference occurring between the whole number and its fractional part will not
be compensated in money).

In case the number of shares calculated to shareholders in accordance with Sections
5.12 and 5.13 exceeds the authorized capital of LESTO, the company to be active after
Reorganization, the number of shares calculated to a sharcholder who will get the
biggest number of shares in accordance with Sections 5.12 and 5.13 will be decreased
by the number equal to the difference between the number of shares calculated to
shareholders in accordance with Sections 5.12 and 5.13 and the authorized capital of
LESTO, the company to be active after Reorganization.

In case the number of shares calculated to sharcholders in accordance with Sections
5.12 and 5.13 is lower than the authorized capital of LESTO, the company to be active
after Reorganization, the number of shares calculated to the shareholder who will get
the biggest number of shares in accordance with Sections 5.12 and 5.13 will be
increased by the number equal to the difference between the number of shares



6.1.

6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

6.5.

7.1.

calculated to shareholders in accordance with Sections 5.12 and 5.13 and the authorized
capital of LESTO, the company to be active after Reorganization.

6. PROCEDURE AND TERMS OF ISSUE OF SHARES OF THE NEW
COMPANY TO BE ACTIVE AFTER REORGANIZATION

Operators of securities accounts shall make records verifying ownership right of RST
and VST shareholders to LESTO shares not later than within 2 working days after the
Central Securities Depository of Lithuania has opened a securities account for LESTO.,

After operators of securities accounts have made records verifying the ownership right
of RST and VST shareholders to the newly issued shares of LESTO, the notice of
material event will be given to the sharcholders informing about the records made.

For at least 5 (five) working days after the general meetings of shareholders of RST and
VST considering the approval of these Reorganization Terms have taken place, trading
of RST and VST shares will not be terminated in order the shareholders of RST and
VST could sell the shares of RST and VST held by them to other persons at their own
discretion.

After the term specified in Section 6.3 expires, but before LESTO’s incorporation
documents are submitted to the Registrar of Legal Entities in connection with
registration of the newly incorporated company LESTO, trading in RST and VST shares
on the official and additional lists of AB NASDAQ OMX Vilnius Stock Exchange will
be terminated and these shares will be removed from the mentioned lists.

After Reorganization application will be filed with AB NASDAQ OMX Vilnius for
inclusion of LESTO shares into trading on AB NASDAQ OMX Vilnius Stock
Ixchange. For avoidance of any doubt, shareholders of RST and VST, as the future
shareholders of LESTO, upon approval of these Reorganization Terms shall transfer all
rights and authorizations to the board of LESTO to adopt the necessary decisions and
file applications for listing LESTO shares into trading on AB NASDAQ OMX Vilnius
Stock Exchange, in accordance with procedures faid down in legal acts. No additional
decision of LESTO shareholders will be required in respect of listing of LESTO shares
on AB NASDAQ OMX Vilnius Stock Exchange.

7. PROCEDURE AND TERMS OF TAKEOVER OF THE REORGANIZED
COMPANIES’> ASSETS, RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS

LESTO, the company to be active after Reorganization, will take over all long-term and
current assets of RST and VST, as well as long-term and current financial and other
hiabilities, amounts receivable and amounts payable under agreements concluded by
RST and VST, or obligations arising on any other grounds. LESTO will also take over
all other assets, rights and obligations of RST and VST under transactions and
obligations arising on any other grounds (including the rights and obligations under
collective agreements and employment contracts concluded, funds of RST and VST in
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7.2.

7.3.

7.4.

7.5.

bank accounts, agreements with new and existing electricity consumers, electricity
generators, independent suppliers and providers of goods, services and/or works), as
well as rights and obligations arising from other documents concluded by RST and VST
(technical conditions, design conditions, etc.), except for the rights and obligations of
RST and VST which pursuant to imperative provisions of law of the Republic of
Lithuania are prohibited or may not be assigned to other person during reorganization.
LESTO will also take over all the rights to the licences, permits and certificates used by
RST and VST, if legal acts provide for the possibility of such assignment of rights
(hereinafter the abovementioned assets, rights and obligations that are taken over by
LESTO are referred to asthe “Transferred assets, rights and obligations™).

LESTO will take over all the Transferred assets, rights and obligations (especially, with
regard to consumers) and all the transactions of RST and VST will be included in the
accounting of LESTO on a certain day until the moment when the licences granting
LESTO the right to carry out electricity distribution and electricity public supply
activities (the “Licences”) are issued and become effective (the “Date of
Transfer”)LESTO. Accordingly, as of this moment Transferred assets, rights and
obligations will be considered as those of LESTO, including the rights and obligations
under employment contracts. In addition, as of the moment of registration of LESTO,
on the basis of these Reorganization Terms LESTO shall be granted a right to use all the
assets and enjoy all the rights and other resources of RST and VST (including human
resources) free of charge to the extent that it is necessary for acquisition of the Licences
and any other authorizations, certificates, licences as required for the activities of
LESTO, their coming into effect, and fulfilment of the related obligations and
compliance with the related requirements laid down in legal acts; as well as, for
uninterrupted and high-quality provision of electricity supply services and other services
to consumers.

Seeking to ensure the continuity and stability of RST and VST activities, transactions
with third parties and other legally significant actions in relation to the activities of RST
and VST until the Date of Transfer will be concluded and performed on behalf of RST
and/or VST unless a specific situation requires otherwise, and later will be transferred to
LESTO along with the Transferred assets, rights and obligations.

After the Date of Transfer, on the basis of these Reorganization Terms, RST and VST
shall be granted the right to use all the assets and enjoy the rights and other resources of
LESTO (including human resources) free of charge to the extent that it is necessary for
fulfilment of the obligations and compliance with the requirements laid down in legal
acts in connection with the Licenses; as well as, for uninterrupted and high-quality
provision of services to consumers.

LESTO, after its registration with the Register of Legal Entities, will apply immediately
for issue of the Licences under procedure established by legal acts. When the date of
entry of Licences into effect becomes known, as at the Date of Transfer (i.e. on a certain
day until the date of entry of Licenses into effect) separate deeds of transfer and
acceptance of RST and VST assets, rights and obligations (including the rights and
obligations under employment contracts) will be signed between LESTO and RST, and
LESTO and VST. The mentioned deeds of transfer and acceptance as well as these
Reorganization Terms shall be a legal basis for LESTO, entered into the Register of
Legal Entities, to take over the Transferred assets, rights and obligations, and register
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7.6.

7.7,

7.8.

8.1.

the Transferred assets, rights and obligations with the Real Estate Register or any other
institutions or organisations in case LESTO’s title to the Transferred assets, rights and
obligations should be recorded in particular registers or other documents.

While LESTO seeks to obtain the Licences and any other authorisations, certificates,
licences and other permits required for the activities and to ensure uninterrupted supply
of electricity, the situation may occur when certain assets, rights and obligations of RST
and/or VST will have to be transferred to LESTO later than any other assets, rights and
obligations. In such event, specific deeds of transfer and acceptance of assets, rights and
obligations will be executed defining the peculiarities of transfer of specific assets,
rights and obligations.

LESTO, the company to be active after Reorganization, shall be granted the right to
manage, use and dispose of funds in RST and VST bank accounts and their the bank
accounts, or, otherwise, these accounts shall be closed and their funds shall be
transferred to the bank accounts of LESTO.

In the course of transformation of companies operating in the electric power sector of
the Republic of Lithuania, it is planned to refuse some assets or functions that are not
related to the main activities of RST and VST, namely: (i) assets which are not directly
technologically related to RST and VST and which will be contributed to the authorised
capital of an asset management company or otherwise transferred to the latter, and
(ii) activities on development and provision of IT assets and services, which will be
transferred (by contributing it into the authorised capital or by transferring in other way)
to the respective company operating in IT or telecommunication sectors and which will
provide services to group companies. Due to the mentioned refusal of assets and
functions, RST and VST may transfer some assets, rights and obligations held during
preparation of these Reorganisation Terms. In any case, it is intended to transfer the
assets for compensation (by sale, in exchange for shares or otherwise). If the said
changes in activities of RST and/or VST occur before adoption of the decision of
shareholders to reorganise RST and VST and to approve the Reorganisation Terms, and
such changes are deemed material changes of assets, rights and obligations of RST
and/or VST, the managers of RST and VST will draft and deliver the notices stipulated
in Article 65(4) of the Law on Companies of the Republic of Lithuania.

8. RIGHTS GRANTED TO SHAREHOLDERS IN THE NEW COMPANY TO BE

ACTIVE AFTER REORGANIZATION

Having merged RST and VST into a new company LESTO, shareholders of RST and
VST will be granted the property and non-property rights of shareholders conferred by
ordinary registered shares of LESTO in accordance with Law on Companies of the
Repubiic of Lithuania, other normative legal acts of the Republic of Lithuania and the
articles of association of LESTO, the company to be active after reorganization. LESTO
has no intentions of issuing shares of other classes, debentures or other securities during
the period of Reorganization. Taxes on the income related to the shares of LESTO are
withheld in accordance to legal requirements of the Republic of Lithuania.

12



8.2,

9.1.

9.2.

9.3.

9.4.

9.5.

[0.1.

Shareholders of RST and VST, which will cease their existence after Reorganization,
shall be unconditionally entitled to a particular share of profit as of the moment when
operators of securities accounts make records verifying RST and VST shareholders’
ownership right to the shares of LESTO.

9. RIGHTS GRANTED TO MEMBERS OF THE COMPANIES’ BODIES
AND EXPERTS ASSESSING REORGANIZATION TERMS DURING THE
REORGANIZATION. EXPIRY OF POWERS OF MEMBERS OF BODIES OF
THE REORGANIZED COMPANIES. STRUCTURE OF BODIES OF THE
COMPANY TO BE ACTIVE AFTER REORGANIZATION

During Reorganization, the boards and managing directors of the Companies, as well as
experts carrying out the assessment of the Reorganization Terms, shall have all the
rights granted to them under laws of the Republic of Lithuania, contracts entered into
and the articles of association of the Companies. The aforementioned persons shall not
be granted any additional rights.

The boards and managing directors of the Companies shall:
9.2.1. manage and control the Reorganization process of a respective Company;

9.2.2. adopt other decisions and perform actions set out in the Reorganization Terms,
shareholders’ decisions of a respective Company and laws of the Republic of
Lithuania.

Managing directors of RST and VST shall be authorized to manage all the issues related
to registration of LESTO to be active after Reorganization, registration of transfer of
property rights, ownership rights and other rights, conclusion and/or amendments of
contracts, and other issues in connection with Reorganization until LESTO is registered.
No separate authorisations to perform the abovementioned actions will be issued to RST
and VST managers. The managers of RST and VST shall have the right to transfer their
powers to perform the aforementioned actions to full extent to other persons,

The powers of the board and managing directors of RST and VST shall expire upon
removal of RST and VST from the Register of Legal Entities of the Republic of
Lithuania under procedure prescribed by laws of the Republic of Lithuania.

The bodies of the new company LESTO will be the general meeting of sharcholders,
collegiate managing body — the board consisting of 5 members to be elected for a 4-year

term, and a one-person managing body — managing director, whose competence is
defined in legal acts of the Republic of Lithuania and LESTO’s articles of association.

10. FINAL PROVISIONS

These Reorganization Terms shall be assessed by the audit company UAB Rimess,
which will prepare the report on assessment of the Reorganization Terms in accordance
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10.2.

10.3.

10.4.

10.5.

with the procedure prescribed by laws of Republic of Lithuania. In order the
Reorganization Terms could be assessed by the audit company common for both
Companies, the Companies have obtained a respective approval from the Register of
Legal Entities of the Republic of Lithuania the copy of which is attached as Annex Nao.,
9 to the Reorganization Terms.

The boards of the Companies shall prepare extensive written reports on the prospective
Reorganization in accordance with the procedure prescribed by the Law on Companies
of Republic of Lithuania.

The Reorganization Terms along with the report on assessment of the Reorganization
Terms prepared by the audit company and the reports on the prospective Reorganization
prepared by the boards of the Companies shall be submitted to the Register of Legal
Entities of the Republic of Lithuania.

Shareholders of the Companies shall approve the articles of association of LESTO
which will be submitted to the Register of Legal Entities of the Republic of Lithuania
together with other incorporation documents of LESTO.

Notice about execution of the Reorganization Terms shall be given in the daily specified
in the articles of association of RST and VST, i.e. in Verslo Zinios, and, subject to the
procedure for announcement of information, three times at no shorter than 30-day
intervals.

Annexes to the Reorganization Terms:

I.

(o RO, RN -]

Qo

10.

Decision of general meeting of sharcholders of RST regarding approval of the execution
of the Reorganization Terms.

Decision of general meeting of sharcholders of VST regarding approval of the execution
of the Reorganization Terms.

The table on calculation of the shares conversion rate.

Interim financial statements of RST, dated 30 June 2010,

Interim financial statements of VST, dated 30 June 2010.

The table on calculation of the average weighted market price of shares of RST over the
last 6 months (calculating as of 13 August 2010),

The table on calculation of the average weighted market price of shares of VST over the
last 6 months (calculating as of 13 August 2010).

Table of comparison of some performance indices of RST and VST.

Approval from the Register of Legal Entities of the Republic of Lithuania regarding the
performance of assessment of the Reorganization Terms by the audit company common
for both Companies.

Draft articles of association of LESTO.
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ANNEX 1

Decision of general meeting of shareholders of RST regarding approval of the execution
of the Reorganization Terms

[SEE ATTACHED]
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MINUTES NO. |

OF THE EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS OF AB RYTU SKIRSTOMIEJI
TINKLAIL HELD ON 4 JANUARY 2010

Date: 4 Janaury 2010
Beginning: 10.00 a.m.
Venue: Room No. 600, located at P. LukSio g. 5B, Vilnius

The Company’s authorized capital comprises LTL 492,404,653 which is divided into 492,404,653
ordinary registered shares of LTL 1 nominal value each. One ordinary registered share shall confer one
vote.

The extraordinary general meeting of shareholders (the “Meeting) of AB “Ryty skirstomieji tinklai”
(the “Company”) is attended by:

The Company’s shareholders: the list of attending sharecholders is attached as Annex ;

The number of votes held by attending shareholders: 451,285,436 votes out of 492,404,653
possible votes (91.65 % of all votes held in the Company). Sharcholders LEO LT, AB, Swedbank AS
(Estonia), The Bank of New York voted in advance; therefore their votes are included into the quorum
and the voting results {(general voting ballots are attached as Annex 4).

L. ORGANIZATIONAL ISSUES OF THE MEETING

The Meeting is opened by Arvydas Tarasevitius, managing director of AB “Ryty skirstomieji tinklai”.
Arvydas TaraseviCius explains that the Company’s board, based on their application received from
LEO LT, AB, on 11 December 2009 took the decision to convene this Meeting. Notice of convocation
of the Meeting was given in the daily “Lietuvos rytas”, 12 December 2009, No. 288.

The total number of shares in the Company is 492,404,653. Pursuant to information provided by the
registration commission, the registered shareholders hold 451,285,436 shares. Thus, including the
shareholders who voted in writing, the Meeting is attended by the shareholders who hold 91.65 % of
all shares. The quorum in the Meeting exists and the Meeting can be started.

1. Flection of the chairman of the Meeling

Arvydas TaraseviCius explains that in conformity with law it is required to elect the chairman of the
Meeting by votes conferred by the shares.

Arvydas Tarasevitius enquires about suggestions as to the candidates to the chairman of the Meeting.

Arvydas Taraseviius suggests Arvydas Zakalskis to be ¢lected the chairman of the Meeting.
Arvydas Tarasevi¢ius enquires whether there are any other candidates.

No other candidates are proposed.

Arvydas Tarasevi€ius offers to vote for the candidacy of Arvydas Zakalskis as the chairman of the
Meeting.



Voting results:

451,285,436 votes “for” (100% of all votes of attending shareholders);
0 votes “against” (0% of all votes of attending shareholders).

RESOLVED: To elect Arvydas Zakalskis the chairman of the Meeting.
Arvydas Tarasevicius assigns the conduct of the Meeting to the elected chairman of the Meeting.

2. Election of the vote calculation commission and its chairman, other procedural issues

The chairman of the Meeting repeats that the quorum in the Meeting exists and the Meeting may be
held and offers to approve the regulations of the Meeting. The proposed regulations are read aloud:

I. The composition of the vote calculation commission:

Kestutis Ubara Chairman of the Commission
Neringa Miceikiené Member of the Commission
Asta Zukauskiené Member of the Commission

2. Secretary of the Meeting — Vaida Genyté — Kazlauskiené.
3. The person authorised by shareholders to sign the minutes of the Meeting shall not be elected.

4. The functions of the inspector of the meeting will be performed by the chairman of the vote
calculation commission.

5. The agenda of the Meeting conforms to the agenda announced in the daily “Lietuvos rytas”, 12
December 2009, No. 288.

6. The items on the agenda of the Meeting will be considered and voted on in accordance with the
sequence of items stipulated in the agenda.

7. The speaking time for speakers on the items on the agenda shall not be limited. Questions to the
speakers and answers to such questions on each item on the agenda shall be subject to a 15-minute
limit. Persons participating in discussions shall observe a 3-minute limit, not exceeding 15 minutes in
total.

8. Any alternative draft resolutions of the Meeting proposed by sharcholders, if any, shall be submitted
to the secretary of the Meeting in writing or orally and recorded by the secretary of the Meeting in the
minutes of the Meeting.

9. Voting at the meeting on all matters shall be open. Voting on the items on the agenda of the Meeting
shall be performed by the voting cards delivered by the vote calculation commission members. Secret
vote shall be obligatory to all shareholders on the matters in respect of which at least one shareholder
requests a secret vote and all shareholders whose shares confer at least 1/10 of all votes at this Meeting
consent to such secret vote.



The chairman of the Meeting enquires whether all persons attending the Meeting agree with the
proposed regulations and whether there will be any other suggestions.

There are no other suggestions.
The chairman of the Meeting proposes to vote for the announced regulations.
Voting results:

451,285,436 votes “for” {100% of all votes of attending shareholders);
0 votes “against” (0% of all votes of attending shareholders).

RESOLVED:
To approve the following regulations of the Meeting:

1. The composition of the vote calculation commission:

Kestutis Ubara Chairman of the Commission
Nerin:ga Miceikiené Member of the Commission
Asta Zukauskiené Member of the Commission

2. Secretary of the Meeting — Vaida Genyté — Kazlauskiené.
3. The person authorised by shareholders to sign the minutes of the Meeting shall not be elected.

4. The functions of the inspector of the meeting will be performed by the chairman of the vote
calcutation commission.

5. The agenda of the Meeting conforms to the agenda announced in the daily “Lietuvos rytas”, 12
Pecember 2809, No. 288.

6. The items on the agenda of the Meeting will be considered and voted on ir accordance with
the sequence of items stipulated in the agenda.

7. The speaking time for speakers on the ifems on the agenda shall not be limited. Questions to
the speakers and answers to such questions on each item on the agenda shall be subject to a 15-
minute limit. Persons participating in discussions shall observe a 3-minute limit, not exceeding
15 minutes in total.

8. Any alternative draft resolutions of the Meeting proposed by shareholders, if any, shall be
submitted to the secretary of the Meeting in writing or orally and recorded by the secretary of
the Meeting in the minutes of the Meeting.

9. Voting at the meeting on all matters shali be open. Voting on the items on the agenda of the
Meeting shall be performed by the voting cards delivered by the vote calculation commission
members. Secret vote shall be obligatory to all sharehelders on the matters in respect of which at
least one shareholder requests a secret vote and all shareholders whose shares confer at least
1/10 of all votes at this Meeting consent to such secret vote.



II. CONSIDERATION OF THE ITEMS ON THE AGENDA OF THE MEETING
The chairman of the Meeting reads out the agenda of the Meeting:

1. On drafting the terms of reorganization of the public company “Ryty skirstomieji tinklai” and
the public company “VST” by way of merger.

Consideration of the items on the agenda is started.

L. On drafting the terms of reorganization of the public company “Ryty skirstomieji tinklai” and
the public company “VST” by way of merger.

The chairman of the Meeting reads out the proposed draft resolution on this matter:
“To assign the boards of the public company “Ryty skirstomiefi tinklai” and the public company
“VST* to draft the terms of reorganization of the public company “Ryty skivstomiefi tinklai” and the

public company “VST" by merger.”

The chairman of the Meeting informs that they have received the alternative draft resolution from LEO
LT, AB:

“To assign the boards of the public comparny “Ryty skirstomieji tinklai” and the public company
“VST", in cooperation with the board of the parent company or the person performing the functions
thereof, to draft the terms of reorganization of the public company "Ryty skirstomieji tinklai” and the
public company “VST" by merger.” '

The chairman of the Meeting enquires whether the shareholders whose rights confer at least 1/20 of all
votes have any other alternative draft resolutions on this item of the agenda.

There are no suggestions.
The following draft resolutions are proposed on the first item on the agenda:

(a) Initial:
“To assign the boards of the public company "Ryty skirstomieji tinklai" and the public company
“VST* to draft the terms of reorganization of the public company “Ryty skirstomieji tinkiai” and the
public company “VST" by merger.”

(b) Alternative draft resolution proposed by the shareholder LEO LT, AB:
“To assign the boards of the public company “Ryty skirstomieji tinkiai” and the public company
“VST", in cooperation with the board of the parent company or the person performing the functions
thereof, to draft the terms of reorganization of the public company “Ryty skirstomieji tinklai” and the
public company “VST" by merger.”

The chairman of the Meeting proposes to vote on each draft resolution separately.

Voting results:



(a) 70,470 votes “for” (0.02 % of all votes of attending shareholders);
451,214,966 votes “against” (99.98 % of all votes of attending shareholders).

(b) 451,161,553 votes “for” (99.97 % of all votes of attending shareholders);
53,413 votes “against” (0.01 % of all votes of attending shareholders).

RESOLVED: To assign the boards of the public company “Ryty skirstomieji tinkiai” and the
public company “VST¥, in cooperation with the board of the parent company or the person
performing the functions thereof, to draft the terms of reorganization of the public company
“Ryty skirstomieji tinklai” and the public company “VST" by merger.

HI. CLOSING OF THE MEETING

The chairman of the Meeting explains that the minutes of the Meeting will be drawn up and signed
within 7 days after the date of the general meeting of shareholders. All persons attending the Meeting
will have the right to review the minutes and not later than within 3 days after the moment of review,
however not later than within 10 days after the date of the Meeting, submit in writing their comments
or opinion regarding the facts stated in the minutes and the execution of the minutes.

The Meeting is declared closed.
Closing time: 10:45 a.m.

Annexes:
1. Annex 1 — List of shareholders attending the Meeting;
2. Annex 2 — Authorisations;
3. Annex 3 — Copy of the notice of convocation of the Meeting;
4. Annex 4 — General voting ballots.

Chairman of the Meeting: Secretary of the Meeting:
/signature/ /signature/
Arvydas Zakalskis Vaida Genyt¢ — Kazlauskiené

Person performing the functions of the inspector of the Meeting:
/signature/

Kestutis Ubara



ANNEX 2

Decision of general meeting of shareholders of VST regarding appreval of the execution
of the Reorganization Terms

[SEE ATTACHED)



EXTRACT

PUBLIC COMPANY “VST”

MINUTES
OF THE EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

04-01-2010 No. 1
Vilnius

Date: 4 Janaury 2010
Beginning: 10.00 a.m.
Venue: 1. Jasinskio 16 C, Vilnius, 5t floor, Room 525.

Linaras Dargis, speaker of the meeting, informs that on 11 December 2009 the board of the public
company “VS8T”, based on the application No. SD-2-394 “Concerning convocation of the
extraordinary general meeting of shareholders of the public company “VST” received from LEO LT,
AB on 10 December 2009, took the decision to convene the extraordinary general meeting of
shareholders of the public company “VST”. Conforming to the Law on Companies of the Republic of
Lithuania and the articles of association of the public company “VST”, notice of convocation of the
exfraordinary general meeting of sharcholders of the public company “VST” was given on 14
December 2009 in the daily “Liefuvos rytas”, No. 289, and on 14 December 2009 in the daily
“Respublika”, No. 289, announcing also the agenda of the meeting.

The speaker declares that the authorised capital of the public company “VST” (the “Company’)
comprises LTL 111,539,940. As of the day of the meeting of shareholders, 3,717,998 shares issued in
the Company confer 3,717,998 votes.

The speaker also informs that the number of general voting ballots completed in advance is 1 (one).
The general voting ballot was submitted by LEO LT, AB, which o the day of this meeting holds
3,651,534 shares, i.e. 98.2 percent.

No agreements for assignment of powers and voting rights were submitted during registration of
participants.

The number of votes of sharcholders attending the meeting — 3,651,534 votes out of 3,717,998
possible votes (98.2 %).

The speaker of the meeting informs that based on the information held by the Company more than 5
percent of all shares in the Company are owned and possessed by one shareholder - LEQ LT, AB,
which holds 3,651,534 shares, i.c. 98.2 percent.

The speaker informs that the quorum in the meeting exists and the meeting may adopt resolutions.

<,,.>

The chairman of the meeting reads out the agenda of the extraordinary meeting of shareholders of the
Company:

AGENDA:



1. On drafting the terms of reorganization of the public company “Ryty skirstomieji tinklai” and the
public company “VST” by way of merger.

e

1. CONSIDERED. Drafting of the terms of reorganization of the public company “Ryty
skirstomieji tinklai” and the public company “VST” by way of merger.

Linaras Dargis, chairman of the meeting, acquaints the sharcholders with the first item on the agenda
and reads aloud the draft resolution on this item:

“1.1. To assign the boards of the public company “Ryty skirstomieii tinklai” and the public company
“VST* to draft the terms of reorganization of the public company “Ryty skirstomieji tinklai” and the
public company “VST" by merger.”

The chairman of the meeting also informs that they have received from the shareholder LEO LT, AB
the alternative draft resolution on this item of the agenda and reads it out:

“1.1. To assign the boards of the public company “Ryty skirstomieji tinklai” and the public company
“V8T¥, in cooperation with the board of the parent company or the person performing the functions
thereof, to draft the terms of reorganization of the public company “Ryty skirstomieji tinklai” and the
public company “VST" by merger.”

The chairman of the meeting enquires whether the shareholders whose rights confer at least 1/20 of all
votes have any other alternative draft resolutions on this item of the agenda.

There are no suggestions.

The chairman of the meeting notes that two draft resolutions are proposed on this item on the agenda
and reads them aloud:

(a) Initial draft resolution:

“1.1. To assign the boards of the public company “Ryty skirstomieji tinklai” and the public company
“VST* to draft the terms of reorganization of the public company “Ryty skirstomieii tinkfai” and the
public company “VST" by merger.”

(b) Alternative draft resolution proposed by the sharcholder LEO LT, AB:

“1.1. To assign the boards of the public company “Ryty skirstomieji tinklai™ and the public company
“VST, in cooperation with the board of the parent company or the person performing the functions
thereof, to draft the terms of reorganization of the public company “Ryty skirstomieji tinklai” and the
public company “VST" by merger.”

The chairman of the meeting proposes to vote on each draft resolution separately.

Voted:

(a) the total number of votes of shareholders who voted for the initial draft resolution — 3,651,534, out
of them: “for” — 0 (0 percent) of votes, “against” — 3,651,534 (100 percent) of votes. The vote

represented the part of the Company’s authorised capital amounting to LTL 109,546,020, The number
of voting shares held by the attending shareholders - 3,651,534,

(b) the total number of votes of shareholders who voted for the draft resolution proposed by LEO LT,
AB — 3,651,534, out of them: “for” — 3,651,534 (100 percent) of votes, “against” — 0 (0 percent) of



votes. The vote represented the part of the Company’s authorised capital amounting to LTL
109,546,020. The number of voting shares held by the attending shareholders — 3,651,534,

RESOLVED: To adopt the draft resolution proposed by LEO LT, AB, i.e.:
To assign the boards of the public company “Ryty skirstomieji tinklai” and the public company
“VST, in cooperation with the board of the parent company or the person performing the functions

thereof, to draft the terms of reorganization of the public company “Ryty skirstomieji tinklai” and the
public company “VST" by merger.

<...”

The chairman of the meeting informs that all the items on the agenda of the meeting are resolved and
asks whether there are any comments and/or protests regarding the conduct of the meeting.

The chairman of the meeting explains that the minutes of the meeting will be drawn up and signed
within 7 days after the date of the general meeting of sharecholders. All persons attending the meeting
will have the right to review the minutes and not later than within 3 days after the moment of review,
however not later than within 10 days after the date of the meeting, submit in writing their comments
or opinion regarding the facts stated in the minutes and the execution of the minutes.

The meeting is declared closed.

Closing time: 10:30 a.m.

Chairman of the Meeting:

/signature/

Linaras Dargis
Secretary of the Meeting:

/signature/

Alste Samuliené

Person performing the functions of the inspector of the meeting:

fsignature/

Jolita Faktorovidiené

TRUE EXTRACT
31-08-2010

/seal/ /signature
Linaras Dargis

Head of the Legal Department



ANNEX 3

The table on calculation of the shares conversion rate

Substantiation of the shares conversion rate

Amount,
Amount, thousand Rate

LTL LTL Rate (rounded)
Beook value of own capital as of
30 June 2010
RST 2,190,598 | 59.57%
VST 1,486,574 | 40.43%
Capitalization (based on the
weighted price average as of 13
August 2010, inclusive)
RST 1,053,745,957 1,053,746 | 55.01%
VST 861,720,396 861,720 | 44.99%
Arithmetic mean of two
methods
VST - | L174,147 | 41.99% | - 42.00%

Sources: 30 June 2010 audited
accounts, NASDAQ OMX trading
data
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ANNEX 4
Interim financial statements of RST, dated 30 June 2010

[SEE ATTACHED)
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AB RYTY SKIRSTOMIEJ! TINKLAI
CONSOLIDATED AND THE COMPANY’S
CONDENSED INTERIM FINANGIAL INFORMATION
FOR THE FIRST HALF OF 2010

(UNAUDITED)



AB RYTY SKIRSTOMIEJ TINKLAL company code 1106870890, P, Lukdlo g. 5b, Vilnius, Lithuania
CONSCLIDATED AND THE COMPANY’S CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL iINFORMATION
FOR THE FIRST HALF OF 2010

{Unaudited) (All amounts are presented in LTL thousand, unless otherwise stated)

This inferim financial information has been prepared in Lithuanian and in English. In all matters of
interpretation of information, views or opinions, the Lithuanian version takes precedence over the
English version,
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PricewaterhouseCoopers UAB
J. Jasinskio 168

LT-31112 Viinius

Lithuania

Telephone +370 {5} 239 2300
Facsimile +370 (5} 23% 231
E-mail vilnius@it. pwe.com
WWW.PWE, ComiT

Cur report has been prepared in Lithuanian and in English. in all mafters of interprelation of information, views or
opinions, the Lithuanian version of our report takes precedence over the English version,

Review report of interim financial information
To the shareholders and Board of Directors of Ryty Skirstomigji Tinklai AB

Introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying stand alone condensed interim statement of financial position of
Ryty Skirstomieji Tinkiai AB (hereinafter “the Company”) and the consolidated condensed interim
statement of financial position of the Company and is subsiciaries (hereinafter "the Group”}) as of 30 June
2010 and the related stand alone and consolidated condensed interim statements of comprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flows for the six ~ month period then ended, and condensed
explanatory noles set oul on pages 5 - 21. Management is responsible for the preparation and
presentation of this stand alone and consoclidated condensed interim financial information in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the Eurgpean Unien applicable to inferim
financiat reporting (International Accounting Standard (IAS) No. 34, "Interim financial reporting”). Our
responsibility is to express a conclusion on this stand alone and consolidated condensed interim financial
information based on our review.

Scope of review

Except as discussed below, we conducted our review in accordance with international Standard on
Review Engagements 2410, 'Review of interim financial information performed by the independent auditor
of the entity’. A review of interim financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons
respensible for financial and accounting matiers, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A
review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards
on Auditing and consequently does not enable us o obtain assurance that we would become aware of all
significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Conclusion - scope limitation

According to the Company's and the Group’s accounting policy, property, plant and equipment should be
carrled at revalued amounts (being their fair values as of the date of revaluation less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses) and are subject to an impairment test when impairment
indicators exist. As explained in Note 1.1 to the financial information, the amendments t¢ the legislation
may have a significant adverse impact on the fair value and recoverable amount of the Company's and
the Group's assets. The Company’s and the Group’s management was not able to reassess fair values of
property, plant and equipment with the carrying amounts of LTL 2,752 million and LTL 2,723 million as of
30 June 2010 (LTL 2,759 million and LTL 2,738 million respectively as of 31 December 2008), or to carry
out a proper impairment test, |t has not been possible to estimate reliably the financlal effects of this nen-
compliance.



PRICEAATERHOUSE( COPERS

Qualified conclusion

Based on our review, except for the possible effects on the matter referred to in the preceding paragraph,
nothing has come fo our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying stand alone and
consolidated condensed inferim financial information is not prepared, in all material respects, in
accordance with IAS No. 34, “Interim financial reporting”.

On behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers UAB

Rimvydas Jogela
s Certificate No.000457

éﬁriszopher C. Butler /

Partner Audit
Vilnius, Republic of Lithuania (/

23 August 2010



AB RYTU SKIRSTOMIEJ! TINKLAIL, company code 110870890, P, Luk§ic g. &b, Vilnius, Lithuania
CONSOLIDATED AND THE COMPANY'S CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FOR THE FIRST HALF OF 2010

{Unaudited) (All amounts are presented in LTL thousand, unless otherwise stated)

Statement of financial position

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant 2nd equipment
Intangible assets

Prepayments for property, plani, equipment and intangible

assels

Invesimerts in subsidiaries
Deferred income tax assets
Non-curfent amounts receivable

Current assets

Inventories

Trade and other receivables

Prepayments, deferred charges and accrued income
Prepaid income lax

Loans granted

Shert-term investments

Cash and cash equivalents

MNon-current assels classified as held for sale
Total assets

EQUITY

Equity and resaerves atiributable to sharsholders of the

Gompany

Share capital
Revaluation reserve
Legal reserve
Other reserves
Retained earnings

Total equity

LIABILITIES

Amounts payable after one year and
non-current fiabilities

Borrowings

Deferred income tax liability

Deferred income

Grants and subsldies

Mon-current smployes benefits

Other non-current Gabilities

Amounts payable within one year
and current liabilities

Borrowings

Trade and cther payables

Advances received and accrued liabilities
Derivative financial instruments

Current income tax Jiabilities

Total liabilitles
Total equity and liabllities

Note

13

-~

11

11

The accompanying condensed nofes are an integral part of these financial staiements.

General Manager

Arvydas TaraseviGius

=

GROUP COMPANY
30/08/2010  39/M12/2009 30/08/2010  31/12/2009
(Restated) (Restated)

2,751,868 2,828,552 2723475 2,798,675
£.884 3,849 5,980 3,843
1,081 1,310 1,084 1,310
- - 36,643 36,643
29 168 - -
2,506 2,671 2,696 2871
2,761,538 2,836,551 2,769,755 2,843,142
6,835 5,14% 1,088 1,581
87.022 48,130 85,483 47,607
10,345 11,725 9,911 11,524
264 239 - -
B 70,000 . 70,000
50,000 47.500 £0,000 47,500
27,680 24,074 24,545 21,306
182,146 256,809 171,027 249,418
679 679 2 2
182,825 257,488 171,029 249,420
2,944,363 3,094,039 2,940,784 3,092,562
482,405 492,405 492,405 492,405
1,186,482 1,243,355 1,180,804 1,237,738
49,484 49,551 49,240 49,240
271 1,638 - -
461,956 502,494 469,096 509,307
2,180,598 2,289,443 2,191,635 2,288,690
122,788 125,514 122,788 125,514
237,179 242 812 237,501 243,171
184,021 187,638 184,021 187,638
8,972 3,004 8.972 2,004
4,838 4,856 4,838 4,859
807 - 807 -
558,405 569,827 858,727 570,186
28,826 54,918 26,469 54918
135,149 146,210 132,585 145,180
25,226 29,301 25,209 29,248
2,341 512 2,341 512
3818 3,428 3,815 3,828
195,360 234,769 190,422 233,686
753,765 804,596 749,149 803,872
2,944,363 3,004,039 2,940,784 3,092,562

Director of Finance

Department Arvydas Zakalskis

"

i



AB RYTU SKIRSTOMIEJI TINKLAL company code 110870890, P. LukSio g. §b, Vilnius, Lithuania
CONSOLIDATED AND THE COMPANY’S CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FOR THE FIRST HALF OF 2010

(Unaudited} {All amounts sre presented in LTL thousand, unless otherwise stated)

Statement of comprehensive income

1 January — 30 June

GROUP COMPANY
Note 20190 2009 2010 2009

Revenue 4 652,872 812,203 652,170 810,523
Purchase of electricity 1 (395,158} (292,016) (395,158) ({292,018}
Eleclricity fransmission service costs ] (69,891} (82,571) (69,991) {82,571}
Depreciation and amortisation (108,538} (124,982) (106,574)  {121.885)
Employee benefits and related social (50,989} ( 56,265) (41,315) { 45,910)

security contributions
Repair and maintenance expense {14,803) {13,791) (22,032) {21,081}
Transportation expenses (622) {136} (4,393) {4,644)
Effect of revaluation of property, plant and 4 ~ { 32,0873 - {31,803)

equipment
Gain on disposal of property, plant and {47} 324 (129) 11

equipment
Other expenses (12,974} { 18,974} {12,044) {15,872)
Operating profit {loss} (350) {6,285} 534 { 5,448}
Finance income 3,659 2,316 4,369 3,200
Finance (costs) (3,545) {2.874) (3,5628) (2,830)
Finance income {(costs) — net 114 {558) 841 370
Profit {loss) before income tax {236) {6,853) 1,375 {5,078)
Income tax i2 {488) 389 (319) 475
Profit (loss) for the period {734) { 6,464) 1,056 { 4,603)
Other comprehensive income/(expenseas);
Loss on revaiuation of property, plant and
equipment - (173,898) - (172,207}
Deferred income tax effect - 34,763 - 34,441
Other comprehensive income/(expenses)

for the period - {139,133) - {137,766)
Total comprehensive {expenselfincome

for the perlod {734} (145,587) 1,066 {142,369}
Profit (loss) attrihutable to shareholders

of the Cotnpany
Profit (loss) for the period {734) (6,454) 1,058 {4,603)
Total comprahensive {expenselincome for

the period (734} {145,597) 1,056 (142,369)
Basic and diluted earnings {deficit) per share

(inLTL) (0.061) {0.01) -

The accompanying condensed notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

General Manager

Arvydas Tarasevicius

Director of Finance
Depariment

Arvydas Zakalskis
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Statement of changes in equity
GROUP

Balance at 1 Januaty 2009

Total comprehensive
(expense)/income for the perdod
Transfers to refained earnings
(depreciation}, net of deferred income
tax

Transfer to reserves
Reserves ulilised
Balance at 30 Juna 2009

Balance at t January 2010
Restatement due te change in
accounting policy

Balance at 1 January 2010 {restated)
Total comprehensive
{expenselincome for the period
Transfers 1o retalnad eamings
{depreciation}, net of deferred income
{ax

Transfer to reserves
Reservas ullllsed
Dividends

Balance at 30 June 2010

COMPANY

Balance at 1 January 2009

Total comprehensive (expense)fincome
for the peried

Transfers to refalned earnings
{depreciation), net of deferred income
tax

Reserves utlised
Balance at 30 June 2009

Balance at 1 January 2010
Restatement due to change in
accounting policy

Balance at 1 January 2010 {restated}
Total comprehensive {expense)/income
for the petiod

Transfers to retained earnings
(depreciation), net of deferred income
tax

Dividends
Balance at 30 June 2010

The accompanying condensed notes are an integral part of these financial statements,

General Manager

Atfrlbutable to shareholders of the Company

Share Revaluation Legal Other Retained
Naote capital reserve reserve reserves earnings Total

492,405 1,462,054 49,516 336,169 82,495 2,422,639

- {139,133 - - (8,464)  (145,597)

- {65,041) - 65,041 -

- - 35 (331.881) 331,846

- - - { 2,650) 2,650 -
492,405 1,257,880 49,551 1,638 475568 2,277,042

492,405 1,243,355 49,551 1.638 480,362 2,277,311

3 12,132 12,132
482,405 1,243,355 49,561 1,638 502,494 2,289,443

- - - - (734} (734)

- (56,873) - - 56,873 -

7 - - (67) {1,367) 1,434 -
7 - - - (88.111) {88,111)
492,405 1,186,482 49,484 211 461,956 2,190,598

Share Revatuation Legal Gther Retainad
Nota capital reserve reserve reserves earnings Total

482,405 1,452,735 49,240 333,519 89,277 2,417,176

«  {137.768) - - {4,603) (142,.369)

- (64,956} - 64,955

. - - (333.519) 333,519 .

492,405 1,250,013 49,240 - 483,149 2,274,807
492,405 1,237,738 49,240 - 497,176 2,276,558

3 12,132 12,132
492,405 1,237,738 49,240 - 509,307 2,285,690

- - - - 1,086 1,086
- {56,844) - - £6,844 -

7 - - - - {98,111} (68,111)
492,405  1,180,8%4 49,240 - 469,696 2,191,635

Arvydas Taraseviius

Director of Finance
Depariment

Arvydas Zakalskis
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Statement of cash flows
1 Jdanuary - 30 June

GROUP GOMPANY
Note 2010 2008 2010 2009

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit {loss) for the period {734) (6,464) 1,056 {4,603)
Adjustments for!
Depreciation and amortisation 109,204 125,270 106,860 122,173
Impairment of property, plant and equipment 99 1,538 99 1,638
Revaluation of property, plant and equipment 4 “ 32,087 - 31,803
Income {ax expense 498 {391) 319 (477}
Amortisation of deferred income (3,460  (3,794) (3,460) (3,794}
Amortisation of grants (286} {288) (286} (288)
{Gain)/loss on disposal and write-off of property,

plant and equipment 526 368 807 699
Dividends - - (710} {812)
Finance {income) (3.659) (2,318) {3,658} (2,388)
Finance costs 3,545 2,872 3,528 2,828
Other finance costs - 2 - 2
Changes in working capitak
{increase) decrease in trade receivables and other

receivables 13,538 20,478 13,535 19,468
{Increase) decrease in inventories, prepayments

and other assels {2,076} (847} 492 {329)
Increase in amounts payable and advance amounts

received {4,399) {17,345} {4,641) {20,041)
income tax (paid} {6,025y {12,817} (6,000) {12.823)
Net cash generated from operating activities 106,769 138,281 107,742 133,066
Cash flows from investing activities
(Purchase) of property, plant and equipment and

intangible assets (45,783) (66,108) {45,416} (65,1686)
Proceeds from sale of properly, plant and

equipment (14) 485 (98) 145
Loan repayments received from subsidiaries - - - 1,800
L.oan repayments received 177 245 177 249
Term deposits {2,500) - (2,500) -
Dividends received - - 710 812
inferest received 3,658 2,318 3,658 2,388
Net cash flows used In investing activities (44,471) (53,058) {43,469) {60,572)
Cash flows from financing activities
(Repayments) of borrowings £2,726) “ (2,728) -
Bividends (paid) fo the Company's sharehoiders 7 {28,132) (38) {28,132) (35)
[nterest {paid} (1,74d)  (3,557) {1,728) {3,553}
Other increases (decreases) in cash flows from

financing activities - {2) - -
Net cash flows used in financing activities {32,602) {3,634) (32,586) {2,588)
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 29,696 71,589 31,687 68,896
Cash and cash equivalents at the heginning of 8
period (6,333) 7479 {8,101) 11,660
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the 5
period 23,363 79,068 22,588 80,556

The accompanying condensed notes are an integrai part of these financial statements.

General Manager Arvydas Tarase'viéius

Director of Finance
Depariment Arvydas Zakalskis
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Condensed notes to the financial statements
General information

AB Ryty skirstomigji tinklai (hereinafter “the Company”) is a public company regisiered in the Republic of Lithuania. The
Company was registered with the Register of Legal Entities on 31 December 2001. The shares of the Company have
been listed on the main fist of NASDAQ OMX Vilnius Stock Exchange since 2 May 2007, The address of the Company's
regisiered office is:

P. LukSio g. 5b,
L7-08221 Vilnius,
Lithuania.

The core business of the Company includes electric power supply and disiribution. The Company, which owns a medium
and low voitage distribution network, is the only power distribution service provider to users in Eastern Lithuania.

On 27 May 2010, a session of the National Confrol Commission for Prices and Energy was convened where it was
decided to unilaterally fix and anncunce public prices and tariffs of electricity for the second half of 2010 applicable to AB
Ryty skirstomieii tinklai. With effect from 1 July 2010, night-time tariffs of electricity for residential custoemers will decrease
by 2 ctkWh (incl. VAT). Tariffs of electricity for other groups of customers will remain unchanged.

QOn 4 January 2010, ar extracrdinary general meefing of the shareholders of the Company was convened where it was
decided to reocrganise AB Ryl skirstomiefi tinklai and AB VST by way of merger. On 4 May 2010, the Minisiry of Energy
made a public statement announcing that the Government of the Republic of Lithuania approved the plan on
reorganisation of Lithuanian energy companies, the implementation of which wilt result in the formation of four segments
of electric power companies namely transmission, generation, distribution and maintenance. During this reorganisation
process AB VST and AB Ryty skirstomieji finklai will be merged to form a new company over which conirol be retained
by the Lithuanian Goverament,

During the fiquidation of LEC LT, AB (ex-ullimate parent) and implementation of the energy sector reorganisation plan
(which has been approved by the Lithuanian Government), LEQ LT, AB in liquidation lost its ownership rights over
shares and veoling rights in AB Ryty skirstomigji tinklai. UAB Visagino aiomine elekiring, which is indirectly whally owned
by the state, acquired from LEQ LT, AB in fiquidation 351,316,161 ordinary registered shares of AB Ryty skirstomieji
tinklai with par value of LTL 1 (one) each {share issue code: LTO0C0126385}. LEC LT, AB contribuled the shares of AB
Rytu skirtstomieji finklai to the share capital of UAB Visagino atomine elektring.

On 10 June 2016, LEO LT, AB notified AB Ryty skirstomigji tinklai about the forfeiture of its ownership righls over the
shares and on the same date, AB Ryty skirsiomieji tinklai received a notification from UAB Visagino atomine elekiring
about transfer of the shares from LEQ LT, AB.

As at 31 Decernber 2009, the shareholders of the Company were as follows:
At 31 December 2009
Number of Ownership

shares held Interest in %
LEQO LT AB 351,316,161 71.35%
E.ON Ruhrgas international AG (Germany} 99,845,382 2028 %
Other shareholders 41,243 100 8.37 %
Totat 492,404,653 100 %

As at 30 June 2010, the shareholders of the Company were as follows:
At 30 June 2010

Number of Ownership

shares held  interestin %
UAB Visagino atomingé eiekiring 351,316,161 71.35
E.ON Ruhrgas Internationat AG (Germany) 99,845,392 20.28 %
Other shareholders 41,243,100 837 %
Total 492 404,653 100 %

All the Company's shares with the nominal value of LTL 1 are ordinary shares and they were fully paid as at 30 June
20092 and 31 December 2008. The Company does nof have any classes of shares cther than the ordinary shares
mentioned above, there are no restrictions of share rights or special control righis for the sharshalders set in the Arlicles
of Association of the Company. The Company and its subsidiaries do not hold any of their own shares.

The Company's revenue increased as a result of a higher price of eleciricity sold effective from 1 January 2010.
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General information (cont’d)

Expenses related fo the purchase of electricity increased because of a higher price paid for electricity as a result of the
closedown of ignalina Nuclear Power Plant. Expenses related to public sarvice obligations and electricity transmission
services decreased due fo changes in prices of services. [n 2010, the price of public service obligations decreased by an
average of 4.73 ckWh. In 2009, the price was set as 8.58 cVkWh. The price of transmission service decreased to 3.41
ctkwh (in 2009 it was 3.85 ct/kWh). In addition, the quantity of electricity in the distribution network declined (the value
of public service obligations is calculated on this quantity). The mentioned quantity amounted to 2,150 million KWh in
2010 whereas in 2010 it was 2,181 miliion kWh,

The Company continues to implement cost optimisation plan, improves internal processes, carries out effective and
transparent procurements. These measures resulted in lower employee benefits and other costs.

The consclidated group

The censolidated group (hereinafter “the Group™) consists of the Company and its three subsidiaries. The subsidiaries
included in the Group's consclidated financial statements are listed below:
Interest held
by the Group {%}

Year of At 31
Costof establish  At30 June December
Subsidiary Country investment  -ment 2010 2009 Type of activities
UAB Rytra Lithuania 22,998 2004 100 % 100 % Transporiation services
UAB Elektros Lithuania 11,657 2004 1G0 % 100 % Power network and related
tinkio pasfaugos equipment repair,

maintenance and
construction services
UAB Tetas {Lithuania 1,988 2008 100 % 100 % Transformer substation,
distribution station design,
constryction, repair and
maintenance services

36,643

4.1, Critical accounting estimates

Revaluation and impairment of assels

The Group and the Company designate property, plant and equipment at fair value in accordance with International
Accounting Standard No.16 ‘Property, plant and equipmen?. Fair value of mostly all items of property, plant and
equipment due fo their specific nature is measured using a depreciated replacement cost approach at 31 December
2008,

if the vaiue of assels is measured using the depreciated replacement cost methed, International Valuation Standards
require that an adequate profitability test is performed. Accounting standards require that values of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed on a regular basis. When the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment stated in the
balance sheet is higher than its valug in use or fair value, less selling expenses, the value of properly, plant and
equipment should be reduced. In other words, the value of property, piant and equipment recarded in the balance sheet
shauld be written down to the higher of the two indicators: value of future benefits of assets expected from their use or
value of praceeds expected {0 be received from immediate write-off and disposal of assets.

The previous version of the Lithuanian Law on Electricity effective at 31 Decernber 2008 stipulated that the price caps of
electricity fransmission, distribution and public supply services were determined based on the value of assels used in
licensed activities of the service provider which was being established on the grounds of data reported in the service
provider's financial statements (regulated base of assets).

According to the amendment effective from 1 June 2002 the Law has been amended and requires the price caps of
franamission, distribution and public supply services fo be determined based on the value of assets used in licensed
aclivities of the service provider which is being estimated and approved by the National Confrol Commission for Prices
and Energy {hereinafter “the Commission™) in accordance with the principles of determination of the value of assets used
in licensed activities of the service provider that have been drafted by the Commission and approved by the Government,

According fo the Resolution on the Methodology of Determination of the Value of Assels used in Licensed Activities of
the Electricity Service Provider, the determination of the price caps of elegtricily transmission, distribution and public
supply services is fo include the value of assets used in licensed activities of the service provider which is equal fo net
back value {carrying amouny) of property, plant and equipment as at 31 December 2002 as increased by the amount of

10
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invesiments implemented and agreed with the Commission and reduced by the depreciation amount calculated pursuant
to the procedure stipulated by the Lithuanian Law on Income Tax.

The aforementioned amendments to regulatory legislation have a significant negative impact on fair value of property,
plant and equipment. Due to the reasons specified, values of properly, plant and equipment reported in these financial
statements may materially differ from those that would be determined if the valuation of assets were performed by
independent valuers as required by International Valuation and Accounting Standards. 1t is probable that such vaiuation
would have a negalive effect on the resulls of the Group's and the Company' aclivities and the shareholders’ equity
reported in the financial statements for the year 2002 and for the first half of 2010,

Valuation of fair values of properdy, plant and equipment as at 31 December 2008 was neot performed by independent
valuers, as the mentioned amendments fa regulatory legislation came in force only on 1 January 2010 and the impact of
these amendments on the Group's and the Company's ability fo earn income in future pericds cannct be reliably
estimated. Valuaiion of property, plant and equipment was not performed by independent valuers on 30 June 2010
either.

Finangial risk management — liguidity risk

Management expects that a small amount of free cash flows will be avallable in 2010, however it will be positive and
believes that under worst conditions the Company will have sufficient funds and will receive funding from banks fo cover
expenses expected to be incurred in 2010,

In the opinion of management, the Group's and the Company's cash flows generated from its operating activities and
financial support will be sufficlent 1o cover its current liabilities.

11
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2, Basls of preparation

These condensed interim financial statements for the first ha¥f of 2010 have been prepared in accordance with IAS 34,
‘Interim financial reporting'.

The condensed interim financial staternents for the first half of 2010 should be read in conjunction with the annusl
financial statements for 2009, which have been prepared in accordance with international Financial Reporting Standards
{IFRS) as adopted by the European Union,

3. Accounting policies

Except as described below, the accounting poticies applied are consistent with those of the annual financial statements
for 2009.

Taxes on income in the interim periods are accrued using the fax rate that would be applicable to expected total annual
earnings.

New or amended standards and interpretations effeclive in 2010

IFRIC 18, ‘Transfers of assets from custemers' (effective prospectively to transfers of assets from customers received on
or after 1 July 2009; {FRIC 18 as adopted by the EU is effective for annual periods beginning after 31 QOctober 2009, with
early adoption permitted). The interpretation clarifies the accounting for fransfers of assets from customers, namely, the
circumstances in which the definifion of an asset is met; the recognition of the asset and the measurement of ifs cost on
initizl recognition; the identification of the separately identifiable services {one or more services in exchange for the
transferred asset); the recognition of revenue, and the accounting for transfers of cash from customers.

The Group and the Company applied IFRIC 18 starting from 1 January 2010. Although the interpretation as adopted in
EU is effective for the annual periods beginning after 31 October 2008, IFRIC 18 requirements should be applied to
fransfers of assets from customers received on or afier 1 July 2009. As a resuli, the Group and Company has
retrospectively restated the revenue received from new customer connecticns. This change of accounting policy in 2010
had the following effect: a reduction of deferred income by the amount of LTL 14,273 thousand (furlher information is
provided in Note 8Y); an increase of deferred income tax liability by the amount of LTL 2,141 thousand; and an increase of
retgined earnings by of LTL 12,132 thousand,

New or revised standards effective in 2010 but not relevant fo the Group and the Company

IFRS 3, ‘Business combinations’ {revised in January 2008) (effective for business combinations for which the acquisition
date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting pericd beginning on or after 1 July 2009). This standard is
not expected to be relevant fo the operations of the Company and the Group.

IFRIC 15, ‘Agreements for the construction of reaf estate’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2008; IFRIC 15 as adopted by the EU is effective for annual periods beginning after 31 December 2009, with early
adoption permitted). The interpretation applies to the accounting for revenue and associated expenses by entifies that
undertake the construction of real estate directly or through subcontractors, and provides guidance for determining
whether agreements for the construction of real estate are within the scope of 1AS 11 or IAS 18. It also provides criteria
for determining when entities should recognise revenue on such fransactions.

IFRIC 18, 'Hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation’ (effective for annual pericds beginning on or after 1
October 2008; IFRIC 16 as adopted by the EU is effective for annual perieds beginning after 30 June 2009, with early
adoption permitted).

A8 27, 'Consolidated and separate financial statements’ (revised in January 2008) (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 July 2008). The revised IAS 27 will requite an entity {o aflribute total comprehensive income to
the owners of the parent and to the non-controlling interests (previously “minority interests”) even if this results in the
non-controlling interests having a deficit balance (the current standard requires the excess losses to be allocated to the
owners of the parent in most cases). The revised standard specifies that changes in a parent's ownership inlerest in
subsidiary that do not result in the loss of control must be accounted for as equity transactions, It also specifies how an
enfity should measure any gain or loss arising on the loss of control of & subsidiary. Af the date when control is lost, any
invesiment retained in the former subsidiary will have to be measured at its fair valve. The Company wilf apply this
standard from 1 January 2010.

Amendment to 1AS 39, 'Financial instruments: Recognition and measurement' — Eligible hedged items {effective with
retrospeciive application for annual periods beginning on or affer t July 2009}, The amendment clarifies how the
principles that determine whether a hedged risk or portion of cash flows is eligible for designation shoutd be appiied in
particular situations. This standard is not expected o be relevant fo the operations of the Company and ihe Group.

12
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IFRIC 17, 'Distribution of non-cash assels lo owners' {effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2008;
IFRIC 17 as adopted by the EU is effective for annual periods beginning afier 31 October 2009, with early adoption
permitted). The interpretation clarifies when and how distribution of non-¢ash assets as dividends to the owners should
be recognised. An entity should measure a liability to distribute non-cash assets as 2 dividend {0 its owners at the fair
value of the assets to be distributed, A gain or loss on disposal of the distributed non-cash assets will e recognised in
profit or loss when the entity seftles the dividend payable. This interpretation is nof expected to be relavant to the
operations of the Company and the Group.

[FRS 1, 'First-time adoption of Internationat Financial Reporting Standards' (following an amendment in December 2008,
effective for the first IFRS financial siatements for a period beginning on or after 1 July 2008; restructured iFRS 1 as
adopted by the EU is effective for annual periods beginning afier 31 December 2009, with early adoption permitted). The
revised [FRS 1 retains the substance of its previous version but within a changed structure in order to make it easier for
the reader io understand and o batler accommodate future changes. This standard is not expecied to be relevant o the
operations of the Company and the Group.

Amendment to [AS 32, ‘Financial instrumeants; Presentation’ — Classification of rights issues (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 February 2010). The amendment exempis cerain rights issues of shares with procesds
denominated in foreign currencies from classification as financial derivatives. This amendment does not have any impact
on the Group's and Company's financial statemeants.

Amendments io IFRS 2, ‘Share-based payment’ - Group cash-seitled share-based payment transactions (effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2010, not yet adopted by the EU).

Amendments to [FRS 1, ‘Firsttime Adoption of IFRS' — Additional exemptions for first-time adopters {effective for annual
pericds beginning on or afler 1 January 2013; not yet adopted by the EU).

New or revised standards and inferprefations that are mandatary for the Campany’s and Group’s accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 July 2010 or later periods and which the Group and Company have nof eerly adopled

IAS 24, 'Related party disclosures’ (amended in November 2009; effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2011; not yet adopted by the EU). 1AS 24 was revised in 2009 by: {a) simplifying the definition of a related party,
clarifying its intended meaning and eliminating inconsistencies from the definition and by (b) providing a partiat
exemption from the disclosure reguirements for governmeni-related entities,

IFRS 9, ‘Financial Insfruments' {issued in November 2009, effective for annual periods beginning on or afler 1 January
2013, with earlier application permitied; not yet adopted by the EU). IFRS 9 replaces those parts of IAS 39 relating to the
classification and measurement of financial assets.

IFRIC 18, 'Extinguishing financial liabilites with equity instruments’ {effective for annual pericds beginning on or after 1
July 2010; not vet adopted by the EU}. This IFRIC clarifies the accounting when an entity renegotiates the terms of its debt
with the result that the liability is extinguished through the debter issuing ils own equity instruments {o the creditor. A gain
or loss is recognised in the profit and loss account based on the fair value of the equity instruments compared to the
carrying amount of the debt,

Amendment to IFRIC 14 — Prepaymenis of a minimum funding requirement {effective for annual periods beginning on or
afler 1 Januvary 2011; not yet adopted by the EU). This amendment will have 2 limited impact as it applies only to
comparies that are required to make minimum funding contributions 1o a defined benefit pension plan. It removes an
unintended consequence of IFRIC 14 related to voluntary pension prepayments when there is a minimum funding
requirement.

Amendment to IFRS 1 — Limited exemption from comparative IFRS 7 disciosures for firsi-time adopters (effective for
annual periods beginning on or affer 1 July 2010 once adopied by the EU). Existing IFRS preparers were granted relief
from presenting comparative information for the new disclosures required by the March 2008 amendments fo IFRS 7
‘Financial Instruments; Disclosures'. This amendment {0 IFRS 1 provides first-time adopters with the same fransition
provisions as included in the amendment to IFRS 7. These amendments will not have any impact on the Group's
financizal statements. .

Improvements to international Financial Reporting Standards (issued in May 2010; effective dates vary standard by
standard, most improvements are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2010; the improvements
have not ye! been adopted by the EU). The improvements consist of a mixture of substantive changes and clarifications
in the following standards and interpretations: #FRS 1 was amended {}) to allow previcus GAAP carrying value to be used
as deemed cost of an item of propenty, plant and equipment or an intangible asset if that item was used in operations
subject fo rate regutation, (i) to allow an event driven revaluation to be used as deemed cost of property, plant and
equipment even if the revaluation occurs during a period covered by the first IFRS financial statements and (iii} to reguire
a first-time adopter to explain changes in accounting policies or in the IFRS 1 exemptions between its first iFRS interim
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report and its first IFRS financial statements; IFRS 3 was amended (i} o require measurement at fair value (unless
another measurement basis is required by other IFRS standards) of non-controlling interests that are not present
ownership interest or de not entifle the holder to a proportionate share of net assets in the event of liquidafion, (i) to
provide guidance on acquiree’s share-based payment arrangements that were not replaced or were voluntarily replaced
as a resuit of a business combination and (jii) to clarify that the contingent considerations from business cembinations
that occurred before the effective date of revised IFRS 3 (issued in January 2068) will be accounted for in accordance
with the guidance in the previous version of {FRS 3; IFRS 7 was amended to clarify certain disclosure requiremants, in
particuiar (i) by adding an explicit emphasis on the interaction between gualitative and quantitative disclosures about the
nature and extent of financial risks, (i) by removing the requirement te disclose carrying amount of renegotiated financial
assets that would otherwise be past due or impaired, (i} by replacing the requirement to disclose fair value of collateral
by a more general requirement to disclose its financial effect, and (iv) by clarifying that an entity should discicse the
amount of foreclosed collateral held at the reporting dale and not the amount obtaingd during the reperting peried; 1AS 1
was amended fo clarify that the components of the sfatement of changes in equity include profit or loss, other
comprehensive income, total comprehensive inceme and transactions with owners and that an analysis of other
comprehensive income by item may be presented in the notes; IAS 27 was amended by c¢larifying the transition ruies for
amendments to 1AS 21, 28 and 31 made by the revised 1AS 27 {as amended in January 2008); 1AS 34 was amendead to
add additional examples of significant events and fransactions requiring disclosure in a condensed interim financiat
report, including fransfers betwsen the levels of fair value hierarchy, changes in classification of financial assets or
changes in business or economic environment that affect the fair values of the entity’s financial instruments,; and IFRIC
13 was amended fo clarify measurement of fair value of award credits.

14



AB RYTY SKIRSTOMIEJI TINKLAI, company code 110870899, P, Luksio g. 5b, Vilnius, Lithuania
CONSOLIDATED AND THE COMPANY’S CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FOR THE FIRST HALF OF 2010

{Unaudited) (All amounts are presented in LTL thousand, unless otherwise staled}

4. Property, plant and equipment

Group

Net book amount at 1 January 2009
Additions

Dispesals

Write-offs

Reversal of impairment

impairment

Revaluation

Reclassifications between groups
Depreciafion charge

Net book amount at 3¢ June 2009

Net book amount at 1 January 2010
Additions

Disposals

Write-ofis

Reversal of impairment

Impairment
Reclassified fo the group of assets
held for sale

Reclassifications befween groups
Depreciation charge
Neot book amaunt at 30 June 2010

Company

Net book amount at 1 January 2009
Additions

Disposais

Write-offs

Reversai of impairment

impairmani

Revaluation

Reclassifications belween groups
Depreciation charge

Net book amoeunt at 30 June 2009

Net book amount at 1 January 2010
Additions

Disposais

Write-offs

Reversal of impairment

Impairment

Reclassifications batween groups
Deprecialion charge

Net book amount at 30 June 2010

Other
Structures property,
and Motor plant and Construction
Land Buildlngs machinery vehlcles equlpment in progress Total

40 181,145 2,883,047 17,375 85,756 69,633 3,236,896
- 55 845 36C 57 £5,387 68,705
- &4 3 (18} {49) - {154}
- 4) (809) {10 (1,867} - {2.690
. 7 “ - - 10 17
. - (18) - {1,537) . {1.555)
- (15,158} (188,619) - (78) {2,128)  {205,983)
- 5,228 60,335 148 12,537 {79,237) (1,018}
- (6,383) (121,878) {1,883 (10,846) - {121,000

40 164,796 2,652,901 15,943, 83,973 53,665 2,871,318

40 136,714 2,563,964 14,685 77,284 35,885 2,828,552
- 83, 25452 298 346 20973 33,352
- (30} - @ - - {32)
- (16) (562} - {2) - (580)
- - - 1 - - 1
- - - “ (+00) - (100}
- 1 . . - . 1
- 544 28,641 - 2919 {32,304} -
- {5,765) (92,297} {1,515) {9,749) - (108,326)

40 131,531 2,502,598 13,447 70,698 33,554 2,751,868

Structures Othet
and Motor property, plant  Construction
Land Buildings maehinery vehicles and equipmant in progress Total

40 162,027 2,879,416 86 84,477 69,687 3,195,833
- 55 574 43 65,387 66,359
- (85) - (49) - {134)
- (4) (809 (1,867) . (2.680)
E 7 - - - 10 17
- - {18} {1.537) - {1.555)
- (13.285) (188.619) - (78} {2,128} (204,110}
- 5,676 61,108 - 12,536 (79,236} §4
- (6,489) (101,472} (20} (10,518} - {118,508)

40 147,892 2,650,480 66 33,010 53,620 2,935,108

40 124,515 2,561,582 45 76,643 35840 2,798,675
- 83 2,130 - 304 29,873 32,490
- (30 - - - - (30}
- (186} (561) - 1) - (578)
- - - 1 - - 1
“ - - - (100) - (100}
- 353 28,840 - 3,111 (32,304) -
- {5,417) (81,803) 21 (3,642} - (106.983)

40 119,488 2,500,098 25 70,315 33,509 2,723,475
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AB RYTY SKIRSTOMIEJE TINKLAL company code 110870899, P. Lukio g. 5b, Vilnius, Lithuania
CONSOLIDATED AND THE COMPANY*'S CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FOR THE FIRST HALF OF 2010 ’

(Unaudited) (Al amounts are presented in LTL, thousand, unless otherwise staled)

Property, plant ard equipment (cont'd}

Write-offs are mostly related to write-offs of struclures and electricity networks due to their reconstruction, damage or
replacement as requested by the user.

The last revalualion of the Group's and the Company's property, plant and equipment was performed on 31 December
2009. The valuation of the Group’s and the Company's property, plant and eguipment {except for buildings, motor
vehicles and asseis of faster depreciation, e.g. computers) was carried out using indexes of construction prices covering
a period of 11 months ending 30 November 2008 announced by the Statistics Department. The revaluation of the
Company's and the Group’s property, plant and eguipment mostly comprising real estate {adminisirative buildings,
warehouses), which was revaluated using a comparative price methed in previcus periods, was performed on 31
December 2602 with reference to the report on changes in real estate fair values in Lithuania by regions delivered by the
independent property valuer UAB Ober-Haus nekilnojamasis turtas which was prepared using market-based evidence
on real estate prices.

There were no significant changes in indexes of construction prices announced by the Statistics Department in the first

half of 2010 as compared to December 2008, Due to insignificant changes the Company and the Group did not carry out
revaluation of property, plant and equipment in 2010,

Trade and other recelvables

Group Company
30/06/2010 3171272009 30/06/2010  31/112/2009

Trade receivables 105,453 111,455 103,643 140,132

Trade receivables and other amounts receivable from related

parlies 2,859 7.653 2,727 7,747

Current portion of mortgage loans 343 a4 356 52

Other amounis receivable 1,725 482 1,850 1,016

Less: impairment of doubtiul receivables (23,158) (21,801) (23,093} {21,740)
87,022 98,130 85,483 97,6507

The fair values of trade and other receivables approximate their carrying amounts.

The Group's ard the Company's frade receivables not ¢lassified as doubltfut included as foliows:
Group Company
30/06/2010  31/12/2008  30/06/2010  31/12/2009

Not overdue 73,925 81,551 72,478 80,301
Overdue up t¢ 1 month 716 352 718 352
Overdue fram 1 {0 2 months 4,913 5,007 4813 5007
Carrying amount 79,554 86,910 78,108 85,660

No impairment on other amounts receivable was identified or recognised.
Trade receivables are non-inferes{ bearing and are normally setiled with the term of 25 {o 35 days.
The Group's and the Company's trade receivables with the nominal value of LTL 20,247 thousand as at 30 June 2010

{31 Decernber 2009: LTL 18,096 thousand) were fully provided for.

Cash and cash equivalents

Group Company
30/06/2010 3111212009 30/06{2010 31/1212009
Term degosits with maturity of up i0 3 monihs 23,640 20,731 23,640 20,726
Cashin bank 3,933 3,229 823 472
Cash in transit 107 114 82 108
27,880 24,074 24,545 21,306
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AB RYTU SKIRSTOMIES] TINKLAL, company code 110870880, P, Luksio g. 5b, Vilnius, Lithuanla
CONSOLIPATED AND THE COMPANY’S CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FOR THE FIRST HALF CF 2010

{Unaudited) (All amounts are presented in LTL thousand, uniess otherwise stated}

Cash and cash equivalents (cont’d}

Cash and cash equivalents and bank ovardrafts inciude the foliowing for the purposes of the cash flow statement:

Group Company
30/06/2010 31/12/2009 30/06/2010 31/12/2009
Cash and cash equivalents 27,679 24,074 24,545 21,306
Bank overdraft (Note 11) (4,218) {30,407 (1,959) (30.407)
23,383 (6,333) 22,585 (8,101

As at 30 June 2010, the average annual weighted interest rate for deposits with maturity of up to three months was 0,69
per cent (31 Decembper 2009: 5.6 per cent).

Reserves

Other reserves are formed based on the decision of shareholders and can be redistributed on the distribution of next
year's profit. Other reserves were not formed at AB Ryty skirstomieji tinklai as a1 36 June 2016

At the ordinary general sharehaiders’ meeting held on 21 May 2010, the shareholders of Ryty Skirstomieji Tinklai AB
resolved fo distribute LTL 98,112 thousand as dividends.

Deferred income
Group/Company
30/06/2010 31112/2009

Deferred income from customer connection fees 174,768 192,042
Deferred income from public service obligations (PSO) electricity sales 1,250 1,280
Deferred income from replacement of electricity equipment 7,993 8,129
184,021 201,451
Restated due to change in accounting policy (Note 3) - (13,813}
184,021 187,638

With effect from 1 January 2010, all income from new customer connection to electricity equipment and from
replacement of electricity fines are recognised during the period in which works are performed and a VAT invoice is
issued. Accrued income until 1 July 2008 is recognised as income over the average useful fife of non-current assets.

Deferred income from cusiomer connection fees

Ist half Year to
200912 31
2010 06 30 200906 30  {Resfated)
Cpening balance 184 680 170582 170 582
Deferred during the half-year/year - 20 476 34 799
Recognised in the profit and loss account (3 460) (3 070) (6 418)
Clesing balance 181230 187988 196 963
Restatement due to change in accounting policy (Note 3) - - {14 273)
Closing balance 181230 187988 184 690
Non-current poriion 174769 181535 178 229
Current portion {Note 10) 6 461 8 453 6 462
Total 181230 187 888 184 690

During the first half of 2010, income from new customer connections fees amounted to LTL 7,081 thousand, LTL 3,460
thousand of which were deferred income accrued untii 2610,
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AB RYTUY SKIRSTOMIEJ] TINKLAI, company code 110870890, P. LukSio g. 5b, Vilnius, Lithuania
CONSOLIDATED AND THE COMPANY'S CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FOR THE FIRST HALF OF 2010

{(Unaudited) (Al amounts are presented in LTL thousand, unless otherwise stated)

Trade and other payables

Group Company

30/06/2040  34/12/2009 30/06/2010  31/12/20069

Trade payables 45,002 62,261 34,224 52,014
Amounts payable to subsidiaries (Nole 13) - - 14,048 12,644

Amounts payable to entities conirolied by the Ministry of
Economy {Note 13) 74,246 72,683 74,238 72,692
Total trade payables 119,248 134,954 120,410 137,350
Taxes, other than income tax 4,439 3,733 3,830 2,479
Empicyment-refated liabilities 10,702 7,415 7,601 4,960
Cther current liabilities 760 408 744 3g4
Tetal other amounts payables 15,801 14,256 12,175 7.830
135,149 146,210 132,585 145,180

Trade pavables

The Group's and the Company's frade payables at 30 June 2010 decreased due to the decrease in amounts payable fo
suppliers and contractors.

Terms and conditions of the above mentioned financial liabilities:

Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settied within €0 days or fess.

Cther payables are non-inierest bearing and have an average setllement term of 6 months.
interest payabie is normally paid in guarters over the course of the financial year.

Terms and conditions applicable to amounts payable fo related parties are described in Note 13.

Advances received and accrued liabllifies

Group Company

30/06/2010  3112/2009  30/06/2010  31/12/2009

Advances received 16.375 17,525 16,373 17,522

Current portion of deferred income from customer connection

fees (Note 8) 6,461 6,461 6,461 8,461

Accruals 2,390 5315 2,375 5,265
25,226 29,301 25,209 29,245

Advances received

Advances received mostly comprise advances received for naw customer connection. Decrease was caused by a
worsening economic situation and Jower volumes and prices of construction in Lithuania.

Borrowings

Group Company

30/08/2010  31/12/2009 30/08/2010  31/12/2008

Non-current borrowings
Bark borrowings 122,788 125,514 122,788 125,514

Current borrowings

Overdrait 4,316 30,408 1,959 30,408
Bank borrowings 24 510 24 510 24,510 24,510

28,826 54,918 26,469 54,918
Total borrawings 151,614 180,432 148,257 180,432
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AB RYTL SKIRSTOMIEJI TINKLAL company code 110870880, P. Lukslo g. 5b, Vilnius, Lithuania
CONSOLIDATED AND THE COMPANY'S CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FOR THE FIRST HALF OF 2010

(Unaudited) (All amounts zre presented in LTL thousand, urless stherwise stated)

Borrowings {cont’d}

All the Group's and the Company's borrowings bear floating interest rates with repricing period up fo 6 months, No
assets are provided as collateral for borrowings.

The maturity of non-current borrowings is as follows:
Group Company

30/06/2010  31/12/2009 30/06/2010  31/12/2009

11c 2 years 35,559 35,559 35,559 35,558
2to 5 years 68,148 68,148 68,148 68,148
Qver b years 15,081 21,807 19,081 21,807

122,788 125514 122,788 125,514

The average interest rafes at the balance sheet date were as follows:

Group Company
30/06/2010 311272009 30/06/2010 31/12/2008

Overdraft 1.28% 1.65% 1.37% 1.65%
Bank borrowings 1 AT% 1.23% 1.47% 1.23%

The carrying amount of non-current and current borrowings bearing floating interest rates approximates their fair value,

. income tax

The Group's and the Campany's income tax expense for the first half of 2010 and the first half of 2009 comprised the
following:

Group Company
1 January - 30 June 1 January ~ 30 June
2010 2008 2016 2009
Current year income tax expense 5,890 T 47,338 5,990 17.273
Deferred income tax (benefit) (5.492) (17,725) {5,671} {17,748)
498 (389) 319 (478)

. Related-party transactions

Parties are deemed fo be related when one parly has a power fo exercise control over the other party or exercise
significant influence over its financial and cperation decisions.

As at 30 June 2010, UAB Visagino atomine elektring was the main shareholder of the Company. UAB Visagiro atomine
elektring is indirectly wholly owned by the Lithuanian Government, tn 2009, LEO LT, AB was the rain shareholder of the
Company.

For the purposes of related party disclosures, the Company's related parties in the first half of 2009 were as foltows:

Entities controlled by the Ministry of Economy and the Ministry of Erergy of Lithuania;
LEO LT, AB (the main shareholder of the Company} and its subsidiaries;
Subsidiaries of the Company,;

E.ON Ruhrgas Infernational AG {Germany).

For the purposas of reiated party disclosures, the Company’s related parties in the first half of 2010 were as follows:

Entities controlied by the Ministry of Economy and the Ministry of Energy of Lithuania;

UAB Visagino atoming elektring (the main sharehelder of the Company) and ils subsidiaries;
Subsidiaries of the Company;

E.ON Ruhrgas International AG (Germany).

For the purpose of refated party disclosuras, transactions between the Company and the related pariies include all
transactions.
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AB RYTU SKIRSTOMIEJ TINKLAJ, company code 110870880, P, LukS$io g. 5b, Vilnius, Lithuania
CONSOLIDATED AND THE COMPANY’S CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FOR THE FIRST HALF OF 2010
{Unaudited) (Al amounts are presented in LTL thousand, unless otherwise stated)

Related-party transactions {cont’d)

The foliowing related party transactions were conducled:

Sales of goods and services fo: Group Company
1 January — 30 June 1 January - 30 June
2010 2009 2010 2008
Subsidiaries . - 1,354 2,725
Entities controlled by the Ministry of Economy and the Ministry
of Energy of Lithuania (including UAB Visagino atominé
elektring and its subsidiaries) (transactions in 2008 reprasent
transactions with LEQ LT, AB) 2,457 1,802 2,080 1,624
2,457 1,892 3,434 4,349
Purchases of goods and services from: Group Company
1 January -~ 30 June 1 January - 30 June
2010 2009 2010 2008
Subsidiaries - . 30,756 31,538
Entities controlled Dy the Ministry of Economy and the Ministry
of Energy of Lithuania (including UAB Visagino atoming
elekiring and its subsidiaries) {transactions in 2008 represent
transactions with LEO LT, AB) 371,302 341,534 371,264 341,530
371,302 241,534 402,020 373,068
Group Company
Compensation of key management personnel 1 January - 30 June 1 January - 30 Jung
2010 2009 2010 2009
Salaries and other shortterm employee benefils 545 524 515 624
Key management includes 4 members.
Amounts receivable from related parties: Group Company
30/06/2610 31/12/2009  30/06/2018  31/12/2009
Subsidiaries - . 198 179
Entities confrolied by the Ministry of Economy and the Minisiry of
Energy of Lithuania (including UAB Visagino atominé elekiring
and its subsidiaries) (transactions in 2003 represent transactions
with LEO LT, AB) 2,959 7,653 2,531 7,560
2,959 7,653 2,727 7,747
Amounts payables to related parties: Group Company
36/06/2010 3111212009 30/06/2010 31/42/2009
Subsidiaries . . 11,948 12,644
Entities controlied by the Minisiry of Ecoenomy and the Ministry of
Energy of Lithuania (including UAB Visagino atominé elektring
and its subsidiaries) (fransactions in 2009 represent transactions
with LEG LT, AB) 74,246 72,693 74,238 72,692
74,246 72,693 86,186 85,336

On 4 June 2010, AB Ryty skirstomigji tinklai and LEQ LT, AB concluded an agreement regarding the offsetting of the
obligation of RST to pay to LEO LT, AB dividends of LTL 70,008,000 and the obligation of LEO LT, AB to repay o RST a

foan of LTL 70,000,000.
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AB RYTU SKIRSTOMIEJI TINKLAI, company code 110870890, P, Luksio g. 5, Vilnius, Lithuania
CONSOLIDATED AND THE COMPANY’S CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FOR THE FIRST HALF OF 2010

{Unaudited) {All amounts are presented in LTL thousand, uniess otherwise stated)

Contingent liabilities

The bankrupt Alytaus Tekstilé AB has brought an action against the Company seeking damages in the amount of LTL
1.253 million. Currently the case is under investigation by the Lithuanian Supreme Court and the Company cannot
predict the outcome of this case

Post-balance sheet events

On 29 June 2010 the Company received an cffer from UAB Visagino atomine elekirine to acquired the tangible fixed
assets, owned by UAB Visagino atemine elektrine. On 15 July 2010, the Company received the valuation report on
tangible fixed assets located in Visaginas City, Visaginas Municipality. The market value of assets subject to valuation is
LTi. 29,515,840 as at 1 July 2010. On 23 July 2010, the extraordinary general meeting of shareholders was convened
where it was decided to approve the acquisition of electricity distribution network located in the territory of Visaginas
Municipality for the market price determined by the independent property valuer.
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ANNEX 5
Interim financial statements of VST, dated 30 June 2010
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!i i =] OQur report has been prepared in Lithuanian and in English. In all matters of interpretation of information, views or

opinions, the Lithuanian varsion of our report takes precedence over ffie Engilish version.

I"g Review report of interirm Tinancial information

To the shareholders and Board of Directors of VST AB

" ﬁ introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying condensed interiny statement of financial position of V8T AB
“ﬁi {hereinafter “the Company”} as of 30 June 2010 and the related condensed interim stiatements of
B comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the six — month period then ended, and
condensed explanatory notes set out on pages 5 — 16. Management is responsible for the preparation
- and presentation of this condensed interim financial information in accordance with International Financial
II Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union applicable to interim financial reporting
’ {international Accounting Standard (IAS} No. 34, "Interim financial reporting”). Our responsibilify is to
express a conclusion on this condensed interim financial information based on our reviaw.

Scope of review

Review Engagements 2410, 'Review of interim financiat information performed by the independent auditor

of the entity’. A review of interim financial information consists of making inguiries, primarily of persons

o responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applving analytical and other review procedures. A

E}ﬁ review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards

5 on Auditing and consaquently does not enable us to oblain assuranca that we would become aware of all
significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

ﬂiﬁ Except as discussed below we conducted owr review in accordance with international Standard on

ilﬁ Pasis for Qualified Conclusion - scope Hmitatios
e According to the Company's accounting policy, property, plant and equipment should be carried at
ﬁz Yy revalued amounts {being their fair vatues as of the date of revaluation less subsequent accumulated

depreciation and iImpairment losses) and are subject to an impairmant test when impairment indicators
_ axisl. As explained in Note 1.2 to the financial information, the amendments o the legislation may have 2
ﬁi -1 significant adverse impact on the fair vaiue and recoveranla amount of the Company's asseis, The

Company’s management was not able 10 reassess fair values of oroperly, plant and equipment with the
carrying amounts of LTL 2,321 million as of 30 June 20190 (LTI 2,334 million as of 31 December 2009), or
o carry out & proper imnairment test. 't has nol been possible o astimate reliably the financial effects of
this non-compliance. :
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PRICEWATERHOUSH DOPERS @

{ualified conclusion

Based on our review, except for the possible effects on the condensed interim financial information of the
matter referred to in the preceding paragraph, nothing has come to our atiention that causes us to believe
that the accompanying condensed interim financial information is not prepared, in all material respects, in
accordance with 1AS No, 34, “Interim financial reporting”.

On behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers UAB

&

éﬁristopher C. Butler , Rimvydas Jogeéla
Auditor’s Certificate No.000457

Partner

Viinius, Republic of Lithuania
23 August 2010
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CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2010
Company code: 110870748, address: J. Jasinskio St 16C. .T-01112 Vilnius

{All amounts are in LTL ‘000 unless otherwise slated}

Statement of comprehensive income

Revenue
Othar oparating income

Purchase of electricity

Depreciation and amortisation

Wages, salaries and social security 1ax

Repair and maintenance expense

Spare parts and other inventories

Utiiities and communications expenses

Revaluation of property, plant and squipment

impairment and write-off of praperty, piant and equipment
Other operating expenses

Operating orofit

Finance income

Finance (costs)

Profi¢ (loss) hefore income tax
Income tax

Profit {loss) for the reporting period

Other comprehensive (expense)/income;
Gain (loss} an revaiuation of propertly, plant and equipment

Income tax relating to components of other comprehensive income
Other comprehensive income for the reporting period

Total comprehensive {expeisel/incoms for the reporting pevicd

Basic and diluted earnings (deficit) per share (in LTL)

Six months ended 30 June

Motas 2040 2069
GO 208 595 919

602 965 597 642

{441 790) (355 053)

{116 832) {135 721)

(36 590} (37 581}

{7 144) {6 249)

(7 146) (7 765)

(2 836) (3612)

(32 645)

{3 337) (1 924}

(699 (13783)

y ) . {584 334)

{21 768) 3308

1394 1899

(3813 (10 876)

{23 887) {5 669}

{20 108) {4 467)

3 - {170 147}
3 . 34 028
: SR

{20 108) {140 538)

5,41 1,20

Financial information presented on pages 5 o 16 were approved by the General Direcior on 13 August 2010,

Notes presented on pages § to 16 are ai integral part of this condensed interim financial mformation,

Finance Director
Ramuté Ribinskiene

-(S\'gnaiure)

[+

Genaral Director
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CONDENSED INTERIM FINAMCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

Company code: 110870748, address: J. Jasinskio St. 16C, LT-01112 Vilnius

(Al amounts are in LTL 000 unless ctherwise stated)

Statement of financial position

ASSETS

Mon-cirvent asseis

Properiy, plant and equipment
Non-current amounés receivable
Intangible assets

Currert assets

Inveniories

Trade and other receivables

Prepayments, deferred charges and accrued income
Term deposits held with banks

Cash and cash equivalents

Total asseis

EQUITY

Share capital
Revaluation reserve
{.egal reserve
Retained earnings
Total equity

LIABILITIES

Non-current fiabilities
Borrowings

Granis and subsidies
Employee benefits

Deferred income

Deferred income 1ax liabilities

Borrowings

Trade payables, other financial liabifities and other amounis pavable

Other amounis payable

Advances received, accrued charges and deferred income

Current income {ax liahilities
Total liabilities

Total eguity and liabilities

Motes

o

As at 30 June

At 31 December

2010 2009
{Restated)

2320787 2 410 145
14023 14 (22

74 80

27334 884 2424 247
11 851 9424

93 895 124 848
12830 11 247
80600 -
L 280 Taser
e 203079220548
2537 963 2644793
111 540 111 540
999 808 1046 820
11154 11 154

364 072 344 976
1486 6574 1§14 490
334 754 386 148

40 576 41 284
1185 1185

180 287 184 719
2870 20071
775512 843 307
8743 102 788
112 167 136 042
7335 4 596

31 200 37 983
275877 286 996
14081383 7136 503

2 537 953

2644 793

Notes presented on pages 9 to 16 are an integral part of this condensed interir financizl information.

Finance Director
Ramute Ribinskieng

)

s

(signature)

General Diractor

Rimantas Vaitkus
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CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2010
Company code: 110870748, address: J. Jasinskio St. 18C, LT-01112 Vilnius

{Alf amounts are in LTL ‘000 unless otherwise siafed)

Statement of cash flows

S months ended 30 June

Noies 2010 2009
Cash flows from opeyating activities
Profit (loss) for the reporting period { 20 108) { 4467)
Adjustmanta for non-cash lems:
- Income tax expense 9 {3779 (1102)
- Depreciation and amorlisation expense 117 540 136 448
- Depreciation of proparty, plant and equipment received at no consideration { 708) {727}
- Recognition of income from the connection of new customers (4 431) {4 190)
- Unbilled revenue from electricity sales (6433) 1768
- Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment 267 12
- Revaluation, write-offs and impairment {reversal of impairment) of property, 3337 34 570
plant and equipment, revaluation reserve
- impairment {reversal) of impairmenl of receivables and prepayments 807 230
- Inventories suzplus and (reversal) of invenlories impairment 255 228
- Accrued wages, salaries and social secusily expenses and other accruals 1066 5087
- Interest (income) (1394} {1999)
- Interest expenses 3 484 10 868

B -T- B F Y 2-T)
Changes In working caplial:

- {Increase) decrease in inventories (2 362) {801
- {Increase) decrease in receivables, prepayments and deferred charges 13 504 4 730
- Increase in deferred income - 12 255
- Increase (decrease) in payables, other financial liabilities, advances received (39 §35) 20
and accrued charges

Cash generated from operations '6141”90 I 195}}(}2
Income tax paid DR (c1-114") S (20 000)

590

et cash generated from opevating activities

Cash flows from Investing activities

(Acquisition) of propery, plant and equipment (15 084) {39 830)
(Acquisition) of intangible assets . (20} (5)
Granls received

Proceeds from sale of properly, plant and equipment 736 220
Interest received 1084 1642
Bank deposits { 80 000) -
Loan repayments received & 000

et cash used in investing activities I - N 7Y
Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from borrowings 16 004 9225
Loans (repaid} {51 394) {H4 475)
Financial lease payments

Interast {paid) (3 490} (11279}
Dividends (paid) { 341) { 103)
Met cash used in financing activides {3922;)" — '('506"«'3"55)"
Forgign exchange effect on nel balsnce of cash . .
Met (decrease)increase in cash and cash eguivalents {68 224} 80 406
{.ash and cash equivalents af the beginning of perod 5 74927 6 232
Cash and cash oqulvalents at the end of the period 6 X [ N T 7 7:)

Motes presented on pages 9 o 16 are an integral part of this condensed interir financial information.

Finance Director - General Director
Ramute Ribinskiens. ) Rimantay Vailkng®

[Eignatursy 7 TGRS o !
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CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL IMFORMATION FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2010
Company code: 110870748, address: J. Jasinskio St. 16C, LT-01112 Vilnius

(All amounts are in LTL ‘000 unless otherwise staled)

Statement of changes In equity

Molas

Ralance at 1 January 200%

Tetal comprehensive (expenselincome for the reporting
pariod

Transfars from revaluation reserve fo retained sarnings
{clepreciation and write-offs), gross

Deferred income tax refated to transfers from revaluation
reserve to retained earnings {deprecialion and write-offs)

Total
Batance at 30 June 2009

Ralance at 1 January 2010

Effect of change in accounting policy 2.2,

Balance at 1 January 2018 {restated)

Total comprehensive {expenselincome for the reporting
petiod

Transfers from revaluation reserve to retained earnings
{depreciation and writa-offs), gross

Deferred income tax related to transfers from revalualion
reserve lo retained earnings {depreciation and write-offs)

Totat
Dividends relating to 2009 4
Balance at 3¢ June 2070

Snare  Revalua-ion  Lagsl Retained

caphial _raseive reseive  earnings Tolat
111 546 1318 03¢ 11 164 176 925 1621 642
T - (fééﬁ?ﬁ}wwwn (4 467)  (14G 585)
{96 902) 96 902 -
- 19 381 {19381 .
- (213 639) - 73054 (140 535)
111 540 4 108 391 11 154 252979 1481064
it 546 4046 820 1% 154 337 44% 1506 963
- 7527 7827
111 548 1046 820 11154 344 976 1514490
- {20 108) {20 108)
- {55 310) 55310 -
8288 (B 298) -
- {47 012) - 26 904 {20108}
- - {7 308) (7 808}
411 540 999 308 11 152 364 072 1406 574

Notes presented on pages 9 fo 18 are an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

Finarice Director
Ramuté Ribinskiené-.

(signature)

General Oirector

(signaturg)
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CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2040

Company code 110870748, address: J, Jasinskio 51 16C, LT-01112 Vilnius

{AIf amounts are in LTL 000 unless otheiwise staled)

Notes to condensad interim financial information

1 General information

AB VST (hereinaller “ihe Company") is a public limiled liabilty company registarad in the Republic of Lithuania wiich estabiished follawing the rearganisation of AB
Lieluvos energija and regislered on 31 Cecember 2001 The Company has changed he name lo AR VST on 28 April 2005 feotn AB Vakary skirslomieji tinklaf

The shares of Ihe Company are Iraded on e Balic Secondary Listof he MASDAQ OMX Wilnius Steck Exchange

3‘3@ As at 30 June 2009, the shareholders of 1he Company were 25 follows:

Sharshalders Musabar of shares %)

LEQ LT, AB 1.851.524 4821
Olher
shareiwhlers GG, 474 iva

3,717,948 LG

Al at 30 Juna 2010, the shareholders of the Company were as follows:

Shargholders HNumbar of shares (%)
UABVAE © 3,651,534 S8 21 .
Other
shareholders 65,464 1.7
3.717,998 100.00

*UAB Visagino alominé efekiring (herginatler "UAI VAE™)

During implenentation of the energy sector reorganisation plan (which has baen appraved by the Lithuanian Government) and seeking o intplement the provisions of
the Third Energy Package of the European Union, on 4 June, LEQ LT, AB i lugduidalion contribuiad sharas of controllsd company AR VST amd mosliy all shares of
AB Lielwvos energija held and on § June shares of conlrelied company AB RST lo (he aulhorised share capilal of HAB Visagine atoming eleklring. The Government
also contrivuled shares of AB Lisluvos elekiring, These aclions nave been approved by the Governmenlal Commission for the Consislency of Polenlial Members of
Stralegic or Significant Impertance to National Security wilh Interesis of Nalional Security. Changes in capital structure will enabie e sharehalder - he Slate of
Liliwrania - to continug inplementing measures sel forth in the energy sector recrganisation plan in an eperative and effeclive manner,

On 4 January 2010, an exlracrdinary general meeting of shareholders of AR VST was convenad wiere it was decided to reorgatise AB Ryly skirstomigji linklai and
AB VST by way of merger. On 4 May 2010, the Minisiry of Energy made a public statement anpouncing [hal the Goversmenl of the Repubiic of Lithuania approved of
the plap on reorganisation of Lithuanian energy companies he implementation of which val resull ire Ihe formation of four segiments of efectric power companies
namely iransmission, genecation, distrbulion and maklenance. Duwing this reorganisation process AR VST and AR Rytyp skirstomieji tinkiai vill be merged to form
nevs company over which control be retained by the Lithuanian Govermment.

UAB Visagina aloming elaktring is a parent company a5 at 3¢ June 2010. UAB Visagina atomine elexiing is wholly-owned by the Lithuanian Government {itimale
conlroling party}.

The activities of the Company are regiiated by the Lave on Electricity of the Repubtic of Lilhuania,

The dational Control Gommission for Prices and Energy (hereinallar "the Commission) regulales the Company's activilies by setling price-caps of liconsod aclivity
services. On 26 November 2809, a siting of the the Comimission was convened where il was gecided lo announce pices of electric power and the distribution
service for 2010 applicable lo AB VST, With effect from 1 January 2010. the price of the electricity icressed by an average of 8 cl/k\Wh fexel. VAT) for residential
customers and by an average of 7 ct/kWh (excl, VAT) for industrial and conunercil sustomers, Prices are aanounced by the Commission in the manner prescriped
by the legisialive acts.

The increase in expenses related 1o ha purchase of eloctricty in 7010 was caused by Mo ineease in purchase prices of electicily by 9 otficwh folioving the
closedown of the lgnaling Nuclear Power Plant.

In 2009, lie following caps on public power larilis were set:

- for users that receive power from nelworks with vollage elows 110 KV but not lovier than 6%V - 28,10 cl/zisth;
- for users hal receive power from 0.4 LV voitage nebworlts ~ 38,33 e

In 2010, the following caps on public powar larilfs were set:

- for ugers that receive power from nelwsrks with vollage below 110 5 Bul not tover Ban 80V - 20,27 orkvih,

- for users Ihat receive power from 0.4 KV vollage nebworhs ~ 36.61 o,

The: average number of the Company's employees was 1,853 on 30 June 2010 (36 Juna 2009; 1,853},
1.2, Critical accounting estimaies
%g[ j Revaiuation and impairment of assels

The Company designates properly, plant and equipment at fair vatue in accordance with inlernationa Accounbing Standard No. 16 ‘Proparty, planl and equipment’
Fair value of moslly all ilems of propatly, Mant snd eguipment due to Weir specic nadire i measured using @ tepreciated replacement cost approach.

If lhe value of assels is measured using # depeesiatad replacement cost method, mtmationsl Valuation Stendsrds require [hat an adequale profilabilty test is
parforred. Accounting standards require thal values of properly, plant anid equipiment are roviewed an a Fegiudin | 5. When the carrying amount of properly, plant
and equipment staled in the balance sheat is ligher Ihon ils valun in use of fair vatue, less seling axpenses, he value of propety, plant apd aquipment shoukd be
%“ reduced. In other words, the value of properly, plant and equipmeni recorded in ihe balance sheed should be writlen down to bigher of ke two indicalors: value of

fulure benclits of assets axpected from theit use or value of procacds expecled 1o be roceived from mmedialn writo-off and disposal of assels.

——e
nxp
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The previous version of the Lithuaniar Law on Eleckricily effeclive al 31 Deceniber 2008 stipulated thal the price caps of aleclricily ransmission, distribulion and
pubic supply seivices were delermined based on the valve of assets ysed in licensed aotivities of the sarvice provider which was being estanfished on the grounds of
dala reported in the servica provider's Mancial statements {requlsted base of assols).

According to he amendment effective from + June 2008 Ihe Law has been amended and requires tha price caps of tansmission, distribution and public supply
services 1o b determined based on the value of assets used in licensed aclivities of e service crovider which is being estimaled and approved ay the National
Control Commission for Prices and Engrgy in accordance willk Ihe prinsiplas of delenminaion of the vrte af assels aserd in feersed aclivilies of the sorvice provider
Ihat have been drafted by lhe Commission and approved by the Government,

According 1o the Resolution on the Methodelogy of Delermination of the Value of Assefs usse in Licensed Activities of Ihe Clectricily Service Provider, the
delermination of the price caps of electricily transmission, dislributior and public supply services is b inGludo {he vajve of asscls used in licensed acmvilies of the
service provider which is equal to net baok velue (carrying ameunt) of properly, planl and equipmenl as at 31 Decamber 2002 as mcreased by e amount of
invesimanls implemenled and agreed with he Conimission and reduced by the depreciation amount caleulaled pursuant lo the procedure stipulated by the { #huanian
Law on inceme Tax.

The alorementioned amendments lo regulatory legislalion have a signilicant negative impact on fair valus of property. plant and equipment. Gue lo he reasans
specifled, values of properly, plant and equipment reported in these finarcial staleme: iy differ frem those that would be dalemmingd if the vaiuation of
assets were performed by independenl valuers a3 roguited by Inlemalienal Vatuation an g Slandards. Mg probabis that such valuation would have a
negalive effecl on the resulfs of the Group's and the Compary’ activilies and the sharPhoklors ety reparled in the fmancia! stalements for the year 2009 and for the
first half of 2010,

Valuallon of fair values of properly. plant and equipment as al 31 December 2009 was nol performed by independent valuers, as the menltioned amandments to
regulalory legislation came in force only on 1 January 2010 and the impact of these amendments on the Company's abiity to cam incame in fulure periods cannol be
reliably estimated. Valuation of praperty, plant and eqguipment was nol perfonmed by independont valuers o1 30 June 2040 cither,

Financlaj risk management - liquidity risk

The Company's cusrenl fiabililies exceadad its aurrent assels as a longer toam of selilements with suppiiors and conlraciors was fixed. o addlion, due to changes In
tha delermination of price caps for electricily transmission, dislribullon and public supply seevices the Company may face addilional fiquidity problems in a fong term.

Managemenl expecls thal ¢ash flows for 2090 will be negalive, however it befieves (hal lhe Cempany will have sufficienl funds and wilt receive furding from banks to
cover expenses expecied 10 be ineurred in 2010, Neverlbeless, in the periods heyond 2010 the Company's liguidily situstion may become exlremely complicaled in
case ragulations determining price caps for eleciricity ransmission, distribution and public supply servicas are not amended.

On 18 July 2010, the Company's Board passed a decision regarding the conclusion of the averdrafi agresment with Danske Bank A/S Lithvanis Branch based op
which the Company will receive an overdrafl of £ TL 34.5 million,

Summary of sigaificant accounting policies

2.1. Basis of proparation
These condensed inlerim financial statements for tha six months ended 30 June 2010 have been propared in accortdanca wilh IAS 34, ‘Inferim financial teparting®.

The condensed Interim financial statements shouid be read in conjunclion with the armual financia! statements for Ihe yoar eaded 1 December 2008, which have
teen prepared in accordance wilth IFRSs as adopted by lhe EU.

2.2, Accounting policies

Except as described below, the accounting policies applied are consistenl with those ol the annuat financial slatements for tha yasr ended 31 December 2000,

Taxes on income in the inlerim perfods are accruad using the lax rate thal would e applicabie to expected lotal annual garnings,

New or amended standards and inferpretations effective in 2010

IFRIG 18, "Transfers of assels from cuslomers’ (effective prospectively to ransfers of assols from cuslomers received on or afler t July 2008 IFRIC 18 as adopted
by the EU Is effective for annual periods beginning after 31 Octaber 2009, wilh early adaption permitledy. 1he slerprelation clanfies he accounl ingy Tor wanslers of
assets from customers, namely, the circumstances in which the definilion of an assel is mel: tha racognition of the assel and the measurement of its cost on initial
recognition; the idenlification of the separately identifiable services (onc of more services in exc 2 for the transferred assol); the recognition of revenue, and the
accounling for lransfers of cash fram cuslomers

The Company starled to apply IFRIC 18 from 1 January 2010 Allhcugh Lhe inlterpretation as’ adopled by the £U is elfective far annual pariods beginning after 31
Colober 2009, IFRIC 18 is applied lo assets recelved from chents slarling from 1 July 2009, As a cesull, the Company made relrospective adjusbmens Lo income
recefved from nev customer connection fees from 1 July 2009, For the purpose of il bafance shaet 23 af 31 Den ¢ 2606, ihis chiange in aceounting poticies m
2010 caused a reduclion of deferred income by the amount of LTL 8,855 (housand {rofe B), an increase of daferred income tax Bability by he amoont of LTL 1,328
thousand and an increase of relained earnings by the amounl of LTL 7,527 thousand,

New or revised standards effective in 2010 i nof refevant fo the Company

IFRS 3, 'Business combinalions' (ravised i danuary 2008) {eflective for business eombinations for which e acquisiion ¢ale is an ar alter the heginning of the first
anminl reparing period deginning o o afer | hdy 2003}

1A 27, ‘Censcfidaled and separale financial stalements” (reviscd in January 2008} (effective lor annuat perinas aeginning an of aftor 1 July 2009).

£ligible hedged ltems ~ Amendmant lo IAS 39, Financial instruments: Recegrilion 2nd ineasurement (oflective wilh refrospective application for annual periods
beginning on or afler 1 July 2009}

Group cash-selfied share-based payment transaciions -- Amendmenls 1o IFRS 2, "Share-bassd payinant’ (ellactive for anmual poncds heginning on of after 1 Jansry
2010).

mprovernenls o IFRSs (May 2008 snd April 2000}, In May 2008 and April 2008 ASE issued Us first omnbus of amendments to its standards, primarily with & view to
removing inconsistencies and clarifying wording. Most of the changes are effective o franuini years bogineing on or aiter 1 danuary 2010, unless staled offorvise,

10
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(All amounts are in LTL '000 unless otherwise staled)
IFRIC 12, 'Servite concession arrangaments (effective tor Gnansial years beginning on or after 30 Marcly 20093

FRIC 15, "Agreements for tha consiruction of real aslale’ (elfective for anmual penods beginsing on or after 1 January 2009, FRIC 15 as adopled by the £U s
effective for annual periods beginning afler 31 Decermbey 2000, wath carly adapkon pocmitted).

{FRIC 16, Hedges of a net investment in 2 foreign speration’ {ellective for annual penods beginning on or afier | October 2000; IFRIC 16 a5 adopled by the EU is
effective for annual petiods deginning after 30 June 2000, with carly adoption pormitted).

IERIG 17, *Diskibulion of non-cash assels to owaess' feffeclive for annual porinds beginning on o
annial periods beginning after 31 Oclaber 2009, with sarly adoplion permiliad),

ter 1 July 2009 IFRIC 17 as adopted by the Bl is elfachve for

IFRS 1, ‘First-fime adoplion of Inernationai Financial Reporting Standards’ glollowing an amendment m Oecembor 2008, offective for he firsl 1FRS Gnancial
slalements for A period beginning on er aflor 1 July 2009; restruclured 1FRS 1§ as adopted by the CU is affective for annual perods beginning afler 31 Decenber
2809, with carly adoplion permitled).

New or revised standards and interpretations that are mandatory for the Company's aceounting poeticds Leginning on or after ¥ July 2018 or later periotts and which
the Company has not early zdopled .

1AS 24, ‘Related party disclosures’ (amended in November 2009, effective for annual pesicds beginning on or after 1 January 2011; nol ye! adopted by the EU). 1AS
24 was revised in 2000 by: (a} simplifying e definition of a related parly, clarifying its mtonded meaning and eliminating inconsistencies Irom the definition and by (b}
peoviding a partial exemption from the disclosure requirements for govermmeni-reisted enities.

IFRS 6, ‘Financia! mslruments’ (issued in November 2009; effective for annuat periods beginning an or sfler 3 January 2013, with eardier application permitted: not vel
adopted by the EUNL IFRS 9 replaces hose parls of iAS 38 refating to the classificatian and measurament of inansial asscts.

Clagsification of righls issues — Amendmenl to 1AS 32, 'Financial instrumants: Presentation (rffective for annual pariods beginmng on ar 2iter 1 Febmary 2004),
Prepayments of a minimum funding reguirement — Amesdiment to [ERIG 14 {effective for annual peiods beginning on oF after 1 January 2011; not yet adopled by the
£4).

IFRIC 19, 'Extinguishing financial liabilities with equily inslruments’ (effective for annuat perieds beginning on or after 1 July 2010; nol vet adopled by the By,

Limiled axemptions from comparalive IFRS 7 disclosures for firsttime adoptars ~ Amendments to IFRS 1 {eflectivar for anaat periods beginning on or after 1 July
2010 once adopled by the ELY).

Additional sxemplions for first-lime adoplers ~ Amendments 1o IFRS 1, ‘Fiest-lime adoplion of RS (eifeclive for annual prriods baginning on or afler 4 January
2010; nol yel adopted by lhe EL;. ) .

Improvements to Inlerational Financial Reporting Standards (issugd in Moy 2010, aifeclive dales vary standard by standard, most improvements are effective for
annual periads heginning on or after 1 January 2011; the improventenls have not yel been adopliod by the EUj.
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Property, plant and equipment

Other
Structures property,  Consirue-
Land and angd NMotor plant and ffon in
uildings machinery  vehicles sUipment  progress Total

Six months ended 30 June 2009

Met book amount at 1 January 2008 384743 2362400 A0 885 43 058 37 387 2 54B 284
Additions - 4836 187 597 36 726 38 830
Disposatls 2% - - {201) {230}
Write-ofis (100} . {2021) (5) (7} - (2133
Revaiuation (34 843) {185 263 - (2 587} - {202 793)
Chaiges in impairment - . - - 79 78
Reclassifications beiween groups (288) 39 760 - 1677 {41 149) -
Depreciation charge {8234y (119 5682) {3909) (4 707) - {136 402}
et book amount at 30 June 2009 347249 205760 28642 3832 321852 2546635
Six menths ended 30 June 2010

Net bool amount at 1 January 2010 301430 1999 7i5 36 891 37 518 34 581 2410 145
Additions 50 475 7 & GEO 25325 32518
Disposals (4085} {126) (1aa) (26) . {1 003)
Write-offs (27 (2 090) {29) (54} £137) {3 337)
Revalualion - - - - - -
Changes in impairment - - . - - -
Reclassifications belween groups 2192 34 302 . (5837) (30 678) (21)
Depreciation charge L8970y (103074) (4084 (3387) - {117 515)
Net book amount at 30 June 2010 296270 1928303 32338 34874 R0 9320 767

Revaluation of properdy, pfant and equipment

On 30 June 2009 the Company's properly, planl and aquipment {except for construction m progress and vehicles ) was revalued. Valuations
were made on the basis of index of construction price. The decreases in carrving amounts adsing on the revaluation of properly, plani and
equipment are as follows:

Other
tand  Stryctures properly,  Construc-
and and Motor piant and tion in
buildings machinery  vehicles  equipment progress Total
Decrease in carrying amotrd (34 843) (165 363) - (2 587} - {2072 783}

For the purpose of revaluation of buildings and engineering structures impairment rates of 9.3 per cenl and 7.39 per cenl, respectively, were
applied.

Decrease in lhe carrying amount arising o the ravalualion amounting to LYL 202,793 thausand was recognised as a reduclion of LTL 170,147
thousand charged fo the revaluation reserve of previous vaiualions, and as an mpairment expenses of LTL 32,846 thousand charged to the
profilt and loss account. The revalualion decrease, net of applicable deferred income tax effect, is accounled for in the revalustion reserve in
equity and amounts o LTE 136 118 thousand.

Revaluation of the Company's property, plaint and egquipment was nol performed on 20 Jung 2010

Dividends

Curing the shareholder meeting held on 30 April 2010 it was decided to ey dividendis roleling to 2000 of LT1. 7.808 thousand or LT1 2,10 per
ordinary registered share. Dividends paid relating 1o the current year for the padod onded 30 June 2010 amounted to LTL 87 thousand,
Dividends of LTL 7,668 lhousand for the main sharehalder LEQ LT, AB were offsal against the loan 1o be repaid  This sel-off was recarded in
the statement of cash fiows,

Trade and other receivanles

Six months
ended 30 At 31

June December
2010 2009
Trade receivables 95 867 108 334
Other amotnts receivalile Lo dssss 368w
Trade and olher raceivables, gross CUYE s a5 1T
impairment allowance for frade receivables (20 399} (19877
Impairment allowance for other recaivables R L D i)
TR 0 (20 328

%3 895 124 848

Trade racewablas ara non-interest bearing and are nermally sefiled on 30 20 davs' loros

12
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5 Trade and other receivables (ceminued)

Movements in the allowance for impairment of receivables were as follows:

Balance at 1 January 2009 o A302
Charge for the half-year 2324
Balance at 30 June 2000 . 25426
Balance at 1 Janvary 2010 . 20323
Charge for the haif-year 807
Balance al 30 June 2010 21130

The ageing analysis of irade and olher receivables as al 30 June 2010, 31 December 2009, 30 June 2000 is as follows:

tead ivables Overdue Overdue  Overdue for
@ recelva Not less than QOverdue 30 Overdue gG - 120 more than
overdue 30 days - 60 days 60 -30 days days 120 days Total
at 30 June 2010 87083 5504 1435 8845 889 20 091 95 667
at 31 December 2009 78649 & 357 1285 918 651 19 478 108 334
6 Cashand cash equivalents
Six months
ended 30 At 31
June December
2010 2009
Cash at bank and in hand 3318 1595
Shoart-term bank deposils .. tess 323

Gn 30 June 2010, the overnight shori-term daposil of LTL 1,685 thousand bearing inferest rale of 010 per cent was wilidrawn from he
Company's account In the bank Swedbank.

Shori-term deposits amounted o LTL 73,231 (housand as at 31 December 2009. The effective annual inlerest rate was sel as 3.59 per cent.

7 Borrowings

Sin months
ended 30 Af 31
June December
2040 2064

Non-currenl borrowings
Bani¢ boirowings 334 154 386 148
T s via T mea ian
Current borrowings

Current portion of non-current bank borrowings 02 789 {02788
Overdrafl e_.ggos
. 102788

Total borrowings uﬁ‘l:’i_sﬂlwmf__ﬁ?g%@

Loans are denominated in EUR.
The interest rate on borrowings varies dapending on FURIBOR inlares! rale fluctuations plus ¢.45 per cent margin.
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AB VST
CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE PERICH £NDED 30 JUNE 2040
Company code: 110870748, address: J. Jasinskio Sf. 16C, LT-01112 Vilnius

(Afl arnounts are in LTI, '000 undess otherwise slated)

‘.'!.'ﬁ‘i.

E

7  Bowowings {continued)

The Company uses an overdrafl granted by ADR SER bankas. The ouistanding balance of the overdrall received from AD SEB bankas
amounted to iLTL 16,004 housand as at 30 June 2010, and has to be rapaid until 31 July 2019 (the nlerest rate of the overdrafl varies

depending on VILIBOR inferest rate fluctuations plus 0.55 per cent margin). Afier the balance sheet date outslanding balance of lhis overdraft
was fully repaid The weighted average of inlerest rale is .32 per cant,

e

‘The maturity of non-guerent borrowings {(excep for financial lease liabililies) was 25, follows:

i months
ended 30 At 31
June Dacember
2010 2008

—
£l

118 793 102 788
334734 386 148

Willin one year
Within 2 to 5 years
Aller 5 years

453 547 488 936

In 2008 and 2010, the Company did not meet all the terms of lhe loan agreements concerning cash inflows inlo bank accounts. However, lhe
Company has received wrilten confirmations from afl banks on the fulfiiment of obligations at as 31 December 2009 and 30 June 2010. Based on

that non-current borrowings are portions thereof were reclassified {o current.

8 Deferred income

Deferred inanme refates to contributions received frore new customers untit 31 Darember 2008 for the assels mstalled,
Information abaut the income from connection fees deferred is presented befow:

Six months Six months
ended 30 ended 30 AL 34

i % Note June Jung December
2010 2009 2009
{restated)

103786 188901 188 601
12838 21758
(4180  (8515)

197 549 202 144

Cpening balance
New customers fees received during the period
Recognised as income in the statemenl of comprehensive incoma for the pericd

T

st Closing balance

Effecl of change in accounting policy 77(787855)

{ Closing batance (restated) 197 549 193 289
= 570)

Gurrent porlion of new cusiomer connection income

9

With effect from 1 January 2010, &l income from new cusiomer connection io eleciicily equipment and from replacement of eleclricity lines are
recognised during the period in which works are parformed and a VAT invelce is issued (nole 2.2.). Accrued incame until July 2009 is

recognised as mecome over an average wseful Be of nor-current assels.

9 Income tax

Fix raonths ended 30

June
- 2010 2009
£
gi: Current yoar incoms 1 axpenss: 7 405 25 7409
Deferred income tax (benefit) LA I LR i) ]
gy A1)

Income fax axpenges {income) charged 10 the slatement of comprehensive income

Incame tax axpense is recognised based on management's besl estirsate of the weighlad average annual income (ax rate expecled for the full
financial year




! AB VST
CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2610
Company code: 110870748, address: J. Jasinskic St. 160, LT-01112 Vilnius

(Al atnounts are in LT 000 unless othervise stated)

A 10 Trade payables, other financiat liabilities and other amaounis payablo

&

[ Six monihs

4 endad 30 A3

June Cecermber

E 2010 505

&

g Trade payables 104 429 128 2572
Dividends payable 700 7 758
Other B m

= Total race and ather financial liabilities 112157 136 042
Wages, salaries and social security payable 4 850 1836
Taxes, other than income tax ... 2788 2780
Total other amounts payable L 7 '3&5 o 4 596

Zah

19492 4i g3

Terms and conditions of the above mentioned financial liabiities:

Trade payables are non-interest bearing and ars normally settled on 15 - 80 days' terms. The same terms apply for sales to related paries.

gl

- Other payabtes are non-interest bearing and have an average ferm of 1 - 2 months

i Advances recelved, accruad charges and defarred income

Six months
onded 38 At 3%
' June December

2040 2009
{restated)
Accrued charges fa) 5697 5763
Advances for new customer connections 13462 12125
Current pordion of new customer connection income {Note 8) 8570 8 570
Advances received for electricity 841 6433
Olher advances c._..2830  4gps2
31 200 37983

(a) Accrued charges mainly include accrued employment-refaled lizbilities {vacation accrual sad social securily coniribukons) that amount to LTL
5,387 thousand as at 30 June 2010 (31 December 2009: LTL 6,324 thousand),

12 Related-party transactions

Transactions with Company's managemeni

During the six-month pericd snded 30 June 2010, tolal remuneration of [he Company’s managament (4 managers} amounlad 1o LTL 455
Ihousand (during the six-month period ended 30 June 2008: LT!. 674 thousand {& managers)). The management of the Campany did not receive
any foans, guarantees no other payments or property transfers were made or acorued.

Transactions wilth ofher refated parties

() Safes of services (exci, VAT):

Januay - Januayy -

June___

2008
AB Lisluvos energija 11197
UAB Gotlitas 21
Kaunas HE B
ABLEOQLT -
Listuves clekiring -
Public Institution Cenire of Training for Energy
Specialists 3 -
Kaunas Feritorial Stalistics Board . 4
Waipeda Terriforial Statistics Board - 1
UAB Lilgrid 4741
UAB Kauno energetikas remontas 194 142

11 365
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AB VST

CONDENSED INTERIM FINAMCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2040
Company code: 110870748, address: J. Jasinskio St. 16C, LT-01112 Vilnius

{All amounts are in LTL '000 unfess otherwise stafed)

12 Ralated-party transactions {continued}

s
[45]

(15} Purchase of goods and services {excl VAT):

January - January -
dune June
2010 2009
AR Lietuvos energiia - lectricity 141 068 272231
ignalina Nuclear Power Plant - electricily 58 892
LEQ LT, AB - consulling services 102 412
UAB Elektros tinklo paslaugos - works 193
Kaunas Terrifornal Statislics Board - services 181
Klaipeda Terriiorial Sfatislics Board - services 152
UAD Kauno enorgetikos remontas - works 156
Public Insliiulion Gentre of Training for Energy Specialisls - sanvices 3 49
UARB Energetikos pajegos ' 74
AB Lietuvos eleklring 102 915
UAB Litgrid G4 229
Siaufiai Territorial Statistics Board - services o
332407
1) Amounts payable and advances received:
Six months Year
ended 30 ended 31
o dune _Degcember
2040 2006
AB Lieluvos energija 28229 57 621
Ignaling Nuclear Power Plant 10 165
LEO LT, AB . 100 362
AB Lietuvos glektring 13 113 B
Pubiic Inslilution Centre of Training for Energy
Specialists 3 20
AB Lietuvos eleklring 1730
UAB Energetikos pajégos 36
UAB Litgrid 28816 o
70261 s 934
(V) Amounis receivables:
Six months Year
2ended 30 ended 31
Juneg Dacember
EIT 2009
ABLEO LY 15 337 31 000G
UAB VAE
UAB Litgrid . 570
AB Liefuvos energija t72 3014
UAB Kauno energetikos remontas 22 30
UAB Gollitas .. 8 )
18207 3404

There have beaen no guarantees provided or recalved for any refated pardy receivablos or pavables, For the st months ended 30 June 2010 the
Company has nol made any provision for doubiful debls refabing ta amaounls owned by refatad parties as all ihe assets are not overdus,

Events after the batance shiel date

On 1 July 2010, the Company's Qoard considered draft recrgamsation terms of AB Ryly skirstomie tiridar ir AB VST,

Accerding to Order Mo 4-450 of 3 December 2003 of the Minster of Economy, as amended by Order Mo 4-¥2 of 15 February 2005, the Gorpany

has been granted with the right 1o buy out fromt individuals and companies elecin disteibulion equipment jomily used by them and lhe
Company. The Company's Board passed a decision to allocale LTL 1.5 million for the buy-out of such eauipment

By the proposal dated 28 June 2010 Visagino Aloming Elekirine UAB informed ihe Company thai on 19 June 2010 the Board of Visagino
Aloming Elekiring UAR approved the sale of assets owned by Visagine Aloming Elekliing UAB and possessed and used by the Lilhuanian
Ministry of Energy by the righl of frus{ and propoesed that the Compuny acquire the mentioned sssels for a market prica not lower than that
delermined by independent property valuers. The Company’s Board passed a decision o acquire these assels for a consideration not axceeding
LTL 1.1 miffion.

After lhe baiance sheef date the Company concluded and overdraft agreement f{or the amount of LTL 34,5 million with Danske
bank A/S Lithuanian £ranch, At the date of approval of this cendensed interim finansial Information the outstanding balance of the
overdrafl was zero.

it



last 6 months (calculating as of 13 August 2010)

ANNEX 6

The table on calculation of the average weighted market price of shares of RST over the

RST

Period: 14-02-2010 — 13-08-2010

Currency: LTL

Trading place: Vilnius

Date

Number of shares

Turnover

2010-02-15 |7 -

| “-_-:-.:._o;_oo

TRAE

20100217 |~ 6.

2010-02-18 |

1 .._;:-._--;'55*14 088,31

2010-02-19 |

2010-02-22 |-

2010-02-23 | -

2010-02-24 |~ 59

E 90;646;558 _'

20100226 | . 5

2010-03-01

o 107 913 85

2010-03-02 | 129

2010-03-03 |

1590700 |

2010-03-04 |

27.040,00 |

2010-03-05

1 ..53.450,00

-"j114 516 60

2010-03-08 | -

5307100

11485425

2010-03-09

6402600 ;;:j"_':}:-__:._';-'_: 'j f

"137 496,93

2010-03-10 |

15.408.00

33 326,34

2010-03-11 [

000

- 0,00

2010-03-12 | .

o

2010-03-15 |

1972900 | .

. 43.681.06

2010-03-16

2537900

57.507,49

2010-03-17

9049118

2010-03-18 |0

3134500

- 71.075,02

2010-03-19

9264001

- 20.898,24

2010-03-22

21.053,000

4664112

2010-03-23 |

28.024,00

761.275,84

2010-03-24 | -

106.025,00 | 23009947

2010-03-25

42,465,001

T 91.356.01

2010-03-26

| 3..:441 ,OO: = =

.7.538,82

2010-03-29

723000

2010-03-30 |~

+16:178,00 |-

3474192

2010-03-31

3626800

+78.326,34

2010-04.01 |-

25.876,00 |

4 5799625

2010-04-06

18.934,00] - -

Co 4D 881,76

20)



2010-04-08 |

2010-04-09 |

2010-04-12 |

2010-04-13

2010-04-14 | .

2010-04-15 |

2010-04-16 |

2010-04-19 |-

2010-04-20 |~

20100421 |

2010-04-22 |

2010-04-23

2010-04-26

2010-04-27

2010-04-28

2010-04-29 | -

2010-04-30 |+

2010-05-03 |

2010-05-04 | .

2010-05-05 |

2010-05-06 |

2010-05-07 | 4 R

2010-05-11 |

2010-05-12

2010-05-14 |-

1117400 |

2353686

2010-05-17

69000 .

14.403,12

2010-05-18 |

48.027.64

2010-05-19 |

4033585

2010-0520 |

1609700 -

3319268

2010-05-21 ¢

5871200 ¢

12473802

2010-05-24 |-

4293700 |

. 91.013,12

2010-05-25 |

809500

 58.756,35.

2010-05-26

5101400 |

""'.';-_;_'_?106 251,86

2010-05-27 |

- 56:.936,00 |

11950051

2010-05-28 |

31211000

67.054,35

2010-05-31 .;_ﬁ'

44.670,004

-96:882,02°

2010-06-01

52700100 o

11363137,

2010.06.02 |

S7512,000 0

152.366,93.

20100603 |~ -

- 44.779,00 |

51.195.07

2010-06-04 |

U577740,000 |

7115.488,20

2010-06-07 |

2191000 |0 0

~44.156 40

2010-06-08

7659.00 |

15.207,45

2010-06-09

4039800

8155396

21



2010-06-10 | -

21110,00 1

2010-06-11

2010-06-14

2010-06-15

2010-06-16 |

2010-06-17

2010-06-18 | _

2010-0621 |

2010-06-22 |

2010-06-23

20100625 |

2010-06-28 |

2010-06-29 |

2010-06-30 | -

2010-07-01

2010-07-02 | -

2010-07-05 | -

2010-07-06 |

2010-07-07 | -

2010-07-08 | |

2010-07-09 |

2010-07-12 | -

2010-07-13 |

2010-07-14 |~ |

20100715 | .. 4¢

2010:07-16 | 12,

2010-07-19 |

2081900 |

20100720 |

201200 |

T 3.99785

2010-07-21 |~

~ 14.350,00 |

5834050

20100722 |

17008001 3343733

2010-07-23 |

34.251,01

2010-07-26

1731700
W 2650130

2010-0727 |

053924

20100728 |

9 816 oof;‘ 1940953

2010-07-29 |-

9.564,80

2010-07-30 |

sl

29.620,00°

2010-08-02 |

4476400

©88.394,60

2010-0803 |

2S6L00T 248169

2010-08-04

1040800

2010-08-05

2030800

40,039,171

2010-08-06 | -

1335400 --‘-?.;.:'626*2'06 43

2010-08-09 |

923500

-':_18 175,25

2010-08-10

1.167,0070

2.288.43

2010-08-11

_ 4.118,00

. 8.120,00

2010-08-12

4.352,00 |

8.534,51

22



2010-08-13

S ARAT00

1949987

Amount for the last six calendar months (14-
02-2010 - 13-08-2010)

3.018.804,00

6.459.411,13

Price per share

2,14

492.404.653,00

Number of RST shares

_ 1.053.745.957,42
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last 6 months (calculating as of 13 August 2010)

ANNEX 7

The table on calculation of the average weighted market price of shares of VST over the

VST

Period; 14-02-2010 — 13-08-2010

Currency: LTL

Trading place: Vilnius

Date

Number of shares

2010-02-15] . ...

Turnover

2010-02-16

2010-02-17]

2010-02-18]

2010-02-19] ..

2010-02-22]. .

2010-02-23|"

2010-02-24]

20100225 . .

2010-02-26{ "

2010-03-01

2010-03-02

5010-03-03|

2010-03-04]

2010-03-05|

2010-03-08

2010-03-09

2010-03-10

2010-03-11

2010-03-12

2010-03-15

272600

2010-03-16

625600

2010-03-17

T 5.420,00

2010-03-18

2010-03-19

13600

2010-03-22

.00

2010-03-23

: ~0.00

2010-03-24

2010-03-25

e .00

2010-03-26

L 0.00

2010-03-29

5w

2010-03-30

~1285,00

2010-03-31

2010-04-01

o 0,00

2010-04-06

2010-04-07

1708800

2010-04-08

000

2010-04-09

__..0,00

24



2010-04-12}

5010-04-13]

2010-04-14) :

2010-04-15] . -

2010-04-16]

2010-04-19]

2010.0420]

2010-04-21

5010-04-22|

2010-0423] 000 .

2010-04-26

2010-04-27

2010-0428]

2010-04-29]

2010-04-30|

2010-05-03|

2010-05-04| - =

2010-05-05{ .

2010-05-06]

2010-05-07

2010-05-10

2010-05-11

2010:05-12]

2010-05-14

2010-05-17

2010-05-18]

2010-05-19

2010-05-20

2010-05-21

201005.24]

2010-05-25

2010-05-26

2010-05-27

2010-05-28

2010-05-31

2010-06-01

2010-06-02

--0,00

2010-06-03

20,00

2010-06-04

2.00

2010-06-07

187200

2010-06-08|

2010-06-09

5.726.00

2010-06-10

2010-06-11

2010-06-14

0,00

2010-06-15

2010-06-16

0400

2010-06-17

. 0,00

25



2010-06-18

20100621

2010-06-22]

2010-06-23

010-06351

2010-0628]

2010-06-39]

2010-06-30] .

2010-07-01]

2010-07-02

2010-07-05

2010-07-06

2010-07-08]

2010-07-09|

2010-07-12]

2010-07-13]. -

2010-07-14]

2010-07-15]

2010-07-16]

2010-07-19]

201007201 . .

2010-07-22|

2010-07-23]

2010-07-26]

SO0 0727 B

2010-07-28]

20100729

2010-07-30

2010-08-02] -

2010-08-03

2010-08-04]

2010-08-05

2010-08-06]

2010-08-09

2010-08-10]

2010-08-11

2010-08-12]

2010-08-13

Amount for the last six calendar months (14-02-
2010 — 13-08-2010)

201.869,06

Price per share

231,77

Number of VS"I shares

3.717.998,00

Value

861.720.396,46
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ANNEX §

Table of comparison of some performance indices of RST and VST

Somcindieesofthe | |

Compamies | RST | VST | Diff

Income in 2009, thousand litas 1,163,245 | 1,129,572 33,673 3.0%
Quantity of electricity distributed in
2009, million kWh 3,990 3,741 249 6.7%

Income over the period of six months
which ended on 30 June 2010, thousand
litas 652,871 | 601,206 51,665 8.6%
Quantity of electricity distributed over
the period of six months which ended on
30 June 2010, million kWh 1.951 1.866 85 4.6%
Accounts receivable and other
receivables in net value as of 30 June

2010, thousand litas 87,022 93,895 -6,873 -7.3%
Number of consumers as of 30 June

2010, thousand units. 772 700 72 10,3%
Length of power networks, kim 62,800 58,044 4,756 8.2%
Area of serviced territory, km2 34,800 30,662 4,138 13,5%
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ANNEX 9

Approval from the Register of Legal Entities of the Republic of Lithuania regarding the
performance of assessment of the Reorganization Terms by the audit company common
for both Companies

[SEE ATTACHED]
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STATE ENTERPRISE CENTRE OF REGISTERS

State enterprise, V. Kudirkos g. 18, LT-03105 Vilnius-9, tel. (8 5) 268 8202, fax. (8 5) 268 8311, e-mail nfodiregistrucentras. |t
Data collected and kept with the Register of Legal Fntities, code 124110246

Att.: R. Borkis 06-08-2010 WNo. (11.9.)s-3357
Acting managing director Ref, 05-08-2010 No. application
of the public company “VST”

J. Jasinskio g. 16C, LT-01112 Vilnius

RE: CONSENT TO APPOINTMENT OF COMMON EXPERT

The state enterprise Centre of Registers has examined the application of the companies “Rytuy
skirstomieji tinklai” (code 110870890) and “VST” (code 110870748) for giving consent to
the appointment of a common expert for assessment of their reorganization terms. All the
information and documents required for adoption of a positive decision have been submitted.

Conforming to paragraph 2 of Article 2.100 of the Civil Code of the Republic of Lithuania
and paragraph 2 of Article 63 of the Law on Companies of the Republic of Lithuania, we
consent to the appointment of a commeon expert — audit company UAB “Rimess” (code
300056169) and auditor Alma Ziziliauskiené (auditor’s certificate No. 000333) — for
assessment of the reorganization terms of the public company “Ryty skirstomieji tinklai”
{code 110870890) and “VST” (code 110870748).

Deputy Director A
For the Register of Legal Entities and Marketing fsignature/  Antanas Survila

Neringa Vitkauskiene, (8 5) 26584135, e-mail. Neringa Vithauskienel@registrucentras i



ANNEX 10
Draft articles of association of LESTO

ISEE ATTACHED]
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II.

IEL.

10.

[1.

AB LESTO
ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
General part

The name of the company is AB LESTO (the “Company™).

The Company is an independent private legal entity with limited civil liability organised
and existing under the laws of the Republic of Lithuania for an indefinite period of time.
The authorised capital of the Company is divided into parts referred to as shares.

In its activities the Company shall adhere to the laws, other [egal acts and these Articles
of Association. The Company’s Articles of Association constitute the principal and
supreme document of the Company.

The legal form of the Company — public company.
The Company shall have its corporate seal.
The financial year of the Company shall be the calendar year.

The Company shall acquire the rights, assume and fulfil obligations through its bodies.
The General Meeting of Sharcholders, the Board and the Head of the Company —
Managing Director constitute the bodies of the Company.

(zoals and objectives of the Company’s activities

The goals of the Companies activities include: effective performance of the functions of
operator of distribution networks, ensuring the safety and reliability of distribution
networks, their operation, maintenance, management and developnent, also supply of
electricity to consumers via distribution networks, and the compliance with other needs
of consumers. The Company shall be entitled to engage in the activitics which do not
contravene the goals of the Company’s activities and the laws of the Republic of
Lithuania.

The Company’s bodies and their members shall act to the benefit of the Company and all
shareholders of the Company. The managing bodies of the Company shall seek to attain
the goals of the Company’s activities abiding by laws, other legal acts, these Articles of
Association and internal documents of the Company.

Authorised capital and shares

The authorised capital of the Company comprises LTL 603,944,593 (six hundred and
three million nine hundred forty four thousand five hundred ninety three litas). The
authorised capital of the Company is divided into 603,944,593 (six hundred and three
million nine hundred forty four thousand five hundred ninety three) ordinary registered
shares of LTL 1 (one litas) nominal value each.

The Company issues the shares of one class: ordinary registered shares. All the shares of
the Company are non-certificated. They are recorded in the personal securities accounts
of the shareholders. :



Iv.

12,

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

22.

Shareholders and shareholders’ rights

The shareholders of the Company shall have property and non-property rights defined in
the laws, other legal acts and the present Articles of Association.

The managing bodies of the Company shall provide adequate conditions for exercise of
the rights of the Company’s shareholders.

General Meeting of Shareholders of the Company

The General Meeting of Sharehoiders shall be the supreme body of the Company.

The competence of the General Meeting of Sharcholders and the procedure for
convening the meeting and adopting decisions shali be governed by the laws, other legal
acts and the present Articles of Association.

Additional competence of the General Meeting of Sharcholders shall include:

16.1. adoption of decisions regarding agreements with the Company’s Board
members and chaivman of the Board in respect of their activity on the Board, as
stipulated in Article 37 of these Articles of Association, if such agreements are
concluded by resolution of the General Meeting of Sharcholders, determination
of standard provisions of such agreements, and designation of the person
authorised to sign such agreements on behalf of the Company ;

16.2. adoption of decisions on approval or disapproval of the annual report of the
Company.

Board of the Company

The Board shall be a collegiate managing body of the Company.

The competence of the Board, the procedure for adoption of decisions and election and
recall of members shall be governed by the laws, other lcgal acts and the present
Articles of Association.

The Board shall be accountable to the General Meeting of Sharcholders.

The Board shall consider and approve the strategy of the Company’s activities, its
budget, as well as the organisational structure of the Company and employee positions.

In decision-making, the Board, abiding by the provisions of the laws, other legal acts
and these Articles of Association, shalf take into account the business guidelines and
rules, annuval financial plans, the annual rate of return on assets and the maximum
amount of liabilities approved by the parent company, as well as other performance
indicators of the Company approved by the parent company, Nothing in this Article
shall restrict the right of the Board to take independent decisions within its competence
or release members of the Board from the responsibility for the decisions taken.

The Board shall take decisions on granting the Company the status of the founder of or
participant in legal entities, as well as on the transfer to other persons or on the
encumbrance of any shares (stakes or interests) owned by the Company or of the rights
conferred by such shares.



23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

3L

The Board may set forth the business guidelines and rules, annual financial plans, the
annual rate of return on assets and the maximum amount of liabilities for the
subsidiaries, as well as other performance indicators for the subsidiaries.

The Board shall take decisions on the establishment and winding up of any branches or
representative offices of the Company, as well as on the approval and amendment of
their regulations. The Board shall appoint and recall the heads of the branches and
representative offices of the Company.

The Board shall take decisions to issue debentures (except for convertible debentures).

The Board shall consider and take decisions regarding the calculation of caps on
electricity distribution prices submitted by the Managing Director, as well as public
supply services and public electricity prices if the Company is engaged also in the
activity of the public supply of electricity. The Board shall take decisions on specific
electricity distribution prices and tariffs, as well as on public supply services and public
electricity prices and tariffs if the Company is engaged in the activity of the public
supply of electricity, and on approval of the procedure for the application thereof.

The Board shall also take decisions regarding conclusion of the following transactions
(unless these transactions are concluded in accordance with the approved financial plan
of the Company or the transactions mecting these criteria are stipulated in the
Company’s operating budget):

27.1.  investment, transfer or lease of long~term assets the book value whereof exceeds
LTL 10,000,000 (ten million litas) (estimated for cach type of transaction);

27.2. pledge or mortgage of the Company’s long-term assets the book value whereof
exceeds LTL 10,000,000 (ten million litas) (estimated for each type of
transaction);

27.3. guaranteeing or warranting the fulfiliment of other persons’ obligations which
exceed LTL 10,000,000 (ten million litas);

27.4. acquisition of long-term assets for the price exceeding LTL 10,000,000 (ten
million litas), except for cases when the Company acquires such assets due to
the connection of power equipment of users, producers or other persons to the
power network of the Company, or due to reconstruction (relocation) of power
equipment of the Company at the request of third parties.

The Board shall also resolve the issues (including conclusion of transactions) in respect
of which the Board is addressed by the Managing Director.

The Board shall consist of 5 (five) members.

The Board shall be elected for the term of 4 (four) years. The term of the Board shall
commence upon termination of the General Meeting of Sharcholders that elected the
Board and shall expire on the date of the ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders to
be held in the last year of the term of the Board.

If the Board is recalled, resigns or ceases the performance of its duties due to any other
reasons prior to the end of the term, a new Board shall be clecled for the remaining term
of the Board that ceased the performance of its dutics. If single members of the Board
are to be elected, they shall be elected only for the remaining term of the functioning
Board.



32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

While nominating candidates for the Board, the nominating shareholder of the Company
(proxy thereof) shall be bound to provide the General Meeting of Shareholders with
written explanations as to the qualification, management experience and suitability of
each candidate for the Board to take the position of the member of the Board of the
Company.

Each candidate for the Board shall submit to the General Meeting of Shareholders
his/her written consent to run for the Board and a declaration of the candidate’s
interests, specifying all the circumstances that may give rise to the conflict of interests
between the candidate and the Company. Upon emergence of new circumstances that
may give rise to the conflict of interests between the member of the Board and the
Company, the member of the Board shall promptly notify the Company and the Board
of such new circumstances in writing.

Members of the Board may perform other functions or take other positions, including
but not limited to managerial positions in other legal entities, civil or statutory service,
positions in the Company, the Company’s parent company and other legal entities in
which the Company is a participant or to which the Company is the parent company),
only upon prior notice to the Board.

Al members of the Board shall have equal rights and obligations, except for cases set
forth in the laws and other legal acts.

The Board shall elect the chairman of the Board out of its members.

Contracts for activities in the Board, the conditions of which are determined by the
General Meeting of Shareholders, may be concluded with the members and the
chairman of the Board prior to their assumption of dutics. In case of election or
appointment of a member or the chairman of the Board of the Company for the position
of the Managing Director or the head of a division in the Company, an employment
contract shall be concluded with such person in respect of this these functions.

In its activities the Board shall adhere to the laws, other legal acts, the present Articles
of Association, resolutions of the General Meeting of Sharcholders and the work
regulations of the Board.

The Board shall adopt its decisions at the meetings of the Board. if needed, meetings of
the Board may be held using the means of clectronic communication (e.g. by
teleconference, etc.), provided that the sccurity of the delivered information is ensured
and the identity of the voting person can be cstablished. Meetings of the Board shal] be
recorded in the minutes, The minutes of the meeting of the Board shall be signed by the
chairman and the secretary of the meeting not later than within 7 (seven) calendar days
after the meeting.

Meetings of the Board shall be held at least once a quarter, The work regulations of the
Board shall define the day and the time cach quarter (save for exceptions set forth in the
work regulations of the Board) when meetings of the Board shall be held. The work
regulations of the Board may also define the regularity of other meetings of the Board.
In any case each member of the Board and the Managing Director shall have the right of
initiative to convene a Board meeting.

Meetings of the Board shall be convened and presided over by the chairman of the
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Board. In case of absence of the chairman of the Board or inability to perform his/her
duties, meetings of the Board shall be convened and presided over by the oldest member
of the Board.

The Board of the Company may adopt decisions and its meeting shall be deemed held
when at feast 4 (four) members of the Board are present at the meeting,

Members of the Board shall be obliged to attend the Board meetings and vote “for” or
“against” each matter under consideration. A member of the Board shall be entitled to
authorise, in simple written form, another Board member to represent him/her when
voting at the Company’s Board meeting. A member of the Board may not refuse voting
or abstain from voting, unless otherwise prescribed by laws. Voting at a meeting of the
Board shall be by open ballot. The minutes of a mecting of the Board shall reflect the
will of each member of the Board who was present at the meeting of the Board with
respect to each matter.

Members of the Board who in single cases are unable to directly participate in a meeting
of the Board shall give their writien votes in advance or voie via means of electronic
communication, provided that the security of the delivered information is ensured and
the identity of the voting person can be established. Members of the Board who gave
their written votes in advance or voted via means of electronic communication shall be
deemed to have attended the meeting of the Board.

The Company shall ensure adequate work conditions in the Board for the Board and the
members of the Board, as well as provide technical and organisational means necessary
for the work. The Managing Director shall appoint the secretary of the Board, an
employee of the Company who will service the meetings of the Board.

Managing Director

The Managing Director is a one-person managing body of the Company. The Managing
Director shall organise the Company’s activitics, manage the Company, act on behalf of
the Company and unilaterally conclude transactions.

The competence of the Managing Director and the procedure for election and recall
thereof shall be governed by the laws, other legal acts and the present Articles of
Association.

When taking decisions and concluding transactions, the Managing Director, abiding by
the provisions of the laws, other legal acts and these Articles of Association, shall take
into account the business guidelines and rules, annual financial plans., the annual rate of
return on assets and the maximum amount of liabilitics approved by the parent
company, as well as other performance indicators of the Company approved by the
parent company. Nothing in this Article shall restrict the right of the Managing Director
to take independent decisions within his competence or release the Managing Director
from the responsibility for the decisions taken and transactions concluded.

The Managing Director shall issue and recall procurations.
If according to the laws or the present Articles of Association the decision and/or

approval of another body of the Company is required for conclusion of transactions of
the Company or adoption of other decisions, the Managing Director may conclude
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transactions of the Company or adopt other decisions solely upen adoption of such
decision by a respective body of the Company and/or receipt of approval from a
respective body of the Company.

The Board shall elect and recall the Managing Director to/from his/her position, fix
his/her remuneration, other conditions of the employment contract, approve his/her
office regulations, provide incentives to and punish the Managing Director. The
Managing Director shall be accountable to the Board.

Any candidate for the position of the Managing Dircctor shall submit to the Board
his/her written consent to run for the position of the Managing Director and a
declaration of the candidate’s interests, speeifying all the circumstances that may give
rise to the conflict of interests between the candidate and the Company. Upon
emergence of new circumstances that may give rise to the conflict of interests between
the Managing Director and the Company, the Managing Director shall promptly notify
the Board of such new circumstances in writing.

The Managing Director may not perform any ether functions or take any other position,
including but not limited to the position in the Company, the Company’s parent
company and other legal entities in which the Company or parent company is a
participant, without prior consent of the Board, except for pedagogical, creative and
author’s activities that do not require the said consent.

VIIIL Organisation of activities of the Company, audit and corporate finance
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The organisational structure of and the positions in the Company shall be adequate to
the target activities of the Company.

Activities of the Company shall be subject to planning and budgeting.

The parent company of the Company shall have the right to approve the Company’s
business guidelines and rules, the annpal financial plan, the annual rate of return on
assets and the maximum amount of liabilities, as well as other performance indicators of
the Company consistent with the existing laws, . which the Company must comply with.

Financial accounts of the Company shall be drawn up pursuant to the International
Financial Reporting Standards.

Notification procedure

The Company shall provide information about matcrial events to the news agency BNS.
If the Company has no opportunity to provide information about material events to the
news agency BNS, such information shall be provided to the news agency ELTA or to
the electronic publication issued by the Registrar of Legal Entitics for announcement of
public notices under procedure prescribed by the Government of the Republic of
Lithuania.

Notices of the Company, which under the laws, other legal acts anfor these Articles of
Association have to be announced publicly, shall be announced in the electronic
publication issued by the Registrar of Legal Entities for announcement of public notices
under procedure prescribed by the Government of the Republic of Lithuania. The
Company may also announce notices additionally by other means.
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Procedure for submission of documents and other information to shareholders and
members of the Board

Upon written request of a shareholder, the Company shail, not later than within 7
(seven) calendar days after the date of receipt of such request, enable the sharcholder’s
access to and/or provide the sharcholder with copies of the following documents: the
Articles of Association of the Company, annual financial accounts, annual reports of the
Company, auditor’s opinions and audit reports, minutes of the General Meetings of
Shareholders or other documents reflecting the resolutions of the General Meetings of
Shareholders, proposals or answers of the Board to the General Meetings of
Shareholders, shareholders’ lists, lists of the members of the Board, other documents of
the Company which, according to the laws, are to be publicly accessible, minutes of the
meetings of the Board or other documents which reflect the decisions of the said bodies
of the Company, unless such documents contain a commercial (trade) secret or
confidential information.

Any sharcholder or a group of sharcholders that owns or controls more than 1/2 (one
half) of the shares and that has submiticd a written undertaking not to disclose any
commercial (trade) secret or confidential information, as well as any member of the
Board, shall have the right to access all documents of the Company and its subsidiaries
and all information of the Company and its subsidiaries (inciuding information on draft
decisions of the managing bodies of the Company that have not been adopted yet and
information on intended transactions and investments) that on the request of the
receiving party must be organised in a sysiematic manaer according to the reasonable
criteria specified by such party. If the Company does not have the documents or
information of the subsidiaries of the Company that are requested by the persons
specified herein, the managing bodies of the Company shall take immediate actions for
the Company to obtain such documents and information, exercising the rights conferred
by the shares that the Company holds in the subsidiaries. Information and documents
provided under Article 61 of the Articles of Association shall be provided without delay,
but not later than within 5 (five) working days from the date of receipt of an appropriate
request. Entities specified in Article 61 of the Articles of Association shall have the right
to request and the Company shall have the obligation to ensure that specific information
and documents are provided periodically without an individual request from the
respective entity. '

All information and documents defined in Articles 60 and 61 hereof shall be provided to
the shareholders and to the members of the Board free of charge.

The Board shall determine which information is confidential andfor deemed a
commercial {trade) secret of the Company.

Final provisions

The Articles of Association of the Company shall be amended under the procedure set
forth in the Law on Companies of the Republic of Lithuania by the resolution of the
General Meeting of Shareholders adopted by the majority of at least 2/3 of votes
conferred by all shares of the shareholders present in the General Meeting of
Shareholders.

Upon adoption of the resolution by the General Meeting of Shareholders to amend the
Articles of Association, the complete text of the amended Articles of Association shall



be written down and signed by the person authorised by the General Meeting of
Sharcholders.

66. These Articles of Association are signedon{ ][ ]2010.

67. The Articles of Association shall come into force as from the moment of their
registration with the Register of Legal Entities.

Person authorised by the General Meeting of Sharcholders:




